VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING #1 - PLAN COMMISSION — HYBRID
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2025 - 5:00 PM

PUBLIC VIRTUAL ACCESS
Join Teams Meeting: https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting

Meeting ID: 224 717 657 447
Passcode: du9zT129J

Notice Posted at the Municipal Center Notice Received by Record-Review
DATE:3MORS DATE: 31025
TIME: 3:00 PM TIME: 3:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL: PLAN COMMISSION: K. HANDRICK, M. AHRENS, G. RUPLINGER, M TELFORD,
C. STIEBER, S. CHEREK, L. OLBRANTZ

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
a. Review and Discuss Repealing of Section 14.2.108(I)(2) of the Subdivision Code entitled General
Provisions

3. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING

Cassie Lang
Clerk, Deputy Treasurer

In accordance with Badke v. Village of Greendale, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 570, 578 (1992) notice is made that a quorum of the Marathon City Board of Trustees may be present. However, no village
business will be transacted. Only those items on the Committee meeting agenda will be addressed. The Committee recommendations will be acted upon at the next Village Board Meeting.



VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING #2 - PLAN COMMISSION — HYBRID
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2025 - 5:10 PM OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING PUBLIC
HEARING #1

PUBLIC VIRTUAL ACCESS
Join Teams Meeting: https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting

Meeting ID: 224 717 657 447
Passcode: du9zT29J

Notice Posted at the Municipal Center Notice Received by Record-Review
DATE3IO0DS DATE3NO0DS
TIME: 3:00 PM TIME: 3:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL: PLAN COMMISSION: K. HANDRICK, M. AHRENS, G. RUPLINGER, M TELFORD,
C. STIEBER, S. CHEREK, L. OLBRANTZ

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
a. Review and Discuss Conditional Use Permit for PJM Investments / Menzner Hardwoods Co.

3. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING

Cassie Lang
Clerk, Deputy Treasurer

In accordance with Badke v. Village of Greendale, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 570, 578 (1992) notice is made that a quorum of the Marathon City Board of Trustees may be present. However, no village
business will be transacted. Only those items on the Committee meeting agenda will be addressed. The Committee recommendations will be acted upon at the next Village Board Meeting.



VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING — HYBRID
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2025 - IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARING #2

PUBLIC VIRTUAL ACCESS
Join Teams Meeting: https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting

Meeting ID: 224 717 657 447
Passcode: du9zT29J

Notice Posted at the Municipal Center Notice Received by Record-Review
_DATE: 31072025 DATE: 3102025
TIME: 3:00 PM TIME: 3:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL: K. HANDRICK, G. RUPLINGER, M. AHRENS, M. TELFORD, C. STIEBER, S. CHEREK, L.
OLBRANTZ

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS
a. Virtual Meeting Guidelines
i.  This meeting will be recorded and available upon request
b. Public Participation at Government Meetings

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
a. December 4, 2024 — Public Hearing Meeting
b. December 4, 2024 — Plan Commission Meeting

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss and Possible Action on Repealing of Section 14.2.108(I)(2) of the Subdivision Code entitled General
Provisions
b. Discuss and Possible Action on Conditional Use Permit for PJM Investments / Menzner Hardwoods Co.

6. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS & SCHEDULED MEETINGS:
a. Scheduled as Needed

7. ADJOURNMENT

Cassie Lang
Clerk, Deputy Treasurer

In accordance with Badke v. Village of Greendale, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 570, 578 (1992) notice is made that a quorum of the Marathon City Board of Trustees may be present. However, no village
business will be transacted. Only those items on the Committee meeting agenda will be addressed. The Committee recommendations will be acted upon at the next Village Board Meeting.


https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting

VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
HYBRID PUBLIC HEARING

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024
5:00 P.M.

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL: K. HANDRICK, M. AHRENS, G. RUPLINGER, M TELFORD, C. STIEBER,
S. CHEREK, L. OLBRANTZ
All members except C. Stieber were present for the meeting. Also in attendance was Kevin
O’Brien from the Record Review.

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
a. Review and Discuss request by Menzner Hardwoods for rezoning of parcel 151-2906-314-0966
from Agriculture to Industrial 2.

Menzner Hardwoods is a Manufacturing Plant that purchased land in the Industrial Park North of
Highway 29. The land is now zoned Agricultural and they are requesting to have it changed to
Industrial 2. The cost of the building project is projected to be $11.5 million and the assessment
value will be $8,050,000. A map of the area was shown so everyone can see where the area we are
discussing is located.

3. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING
A motion was made by G. Ruplinger to adjourn the Public Hearing and a second was made by
M. Telford. The motion was passed by a voice vote and the meeting was adjourned at 6:10 P.M.

Anita Krautkramer
Clerk, Deputy Treasurer

In accordance with Badke v. Village of Greendale, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 570, 578 (1992) notice is made that a quorum of the
Marathon City Board of Trustees may be present. However, no village business will be transacted. Only those items on the
Committee meeting agenda will be addressed. The Committee recommendations will be acted upon at the next Village Board
Meeting.



VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PLAN COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024
5:00 P. M.

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: K. HANDRICK, M. AHRENS, G. RUPLINGER, M TELFORD, C. STIEBER,
S. CHEREK, L. OLBRANTZ

All Members except C. Stieber were present for the meeting. Also present was Kevin O’Brien
from the Record Review.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS
a. Virtual Meeting Guideline
b. Public Participation at Government Meetings

APPROVE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
a. July 25, 2024 - Plan Commission Meeting

Motion — Approve Minutes from July 25, 2024 Meeting
Motion made by Telford second by Ahrens. Motion passed by voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS
a. Review and Possible Action on request by Menzner Hardwoods for rezoning of parcel
151-2906-314-0966 from Agriculture to Industrial 2.

Motion — Approve Rezoning of Parcel 151-2906-314-0966 from Agricultural to Industrial 2
and Move Forward to Village Board for Final Approval.
Motion made by K. Handrick second by G. Ruplinger. Motion passed by voice vote.

ADJOURNMENT at 6:15 pm
Motion made by Ruplinger second by Ahrens. Motion passed by voice vote.

Anita Krautkramer
Clerk, Deputy Treasurer



VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 14.2.108(I)(2)
OF THE SUBDIVISION CODE ENTITLED GENERAL PROVISIONS

The Village Board of the Village of Marathon City, Marathon County, Wisconsin, do
ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: Section 14.2.108(I)(2) of the Subdivision Code for the Village of Marathon
City, Wisconsin, entitled GENERAL PROVISIONS is hereby repealed with subsequent sections to
be numbered in accordance with the numbering system of this Code.

SECTION 2: If any provision of this Ordinance is invalid or unconstitutional, or if the
application of this Ordinance to any person or circumstances is found invalid or unconstitutional
by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the
provisions or application of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid or
unconstitutional provision or application.

SECTION 3: All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 4: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and publication or posting as required by law.

Dated this day of March, 2025.

VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY

BY:

Kurt Handrick Jr., President

ATTEST:

Cassandra Lang, Village Clerk

ADOPTED:

PUBLISHED:




1806 Woodland Ridge Road
K o Wausau, WI 54403
715-571-8122

melody@funktiondesignstudio.com

Design Studio

February 18, 2025

Steve Cherek

Village Administrator - Treasurer
311 Walnut Street PO Box 487
Marathon City, Wl 54448

RE: Menzner Hardwoods Co., x Industrial Park Road CUP
Steve,

On behalf of Menzner Hardwoods Co., Funktion Design Studio, LLC, and REI Engineering are submitting a variance
request for parcel # 151-2906-314-0966, along Industrial Park Road. Menzner Hardwoods Co. is developing a masterplan
for a four-phase industrial production facility to include manufacturing, warehouse, distribution, and administration
spaces. The proposed masterplan’s conditional use permit submittal includes Phase One, Completion September 2026,
and Phase Two Building addition, projected completion to be 5 years out. We ask that the Village accept the variance
request for the first two phases as one submittal.

Building A scope of work under Phase One includes a 100,000 s.f. manufacturing plant, 6,400 s.f. employee support area
with offices, employee entrance, break room, lockers, and restroom facilities. Building B scope of work under Phase Two
includes a 125,000 s.f. distribution warehouse and 20,896 s.f. two-story office administration building. Phase One
sitework includes rough grading for Building A and Building B, associated parking lot, drives, truck access and
maneuvering areas, sidewalks, landscaping, utilities, and stormwater management. The parcel on which the
construction is proposed was recently rezoned as |-2, General Industry, and the use is permitted upon the granting of a
Conditional Use Permit. Per Chapter 13 Article 5: 13.5.13(2) Table 13-5.

The proposed development requests relief from the Village of Marathon City TID NO.1 Development Agreement with
PJM investments, LLC — Menzner Hardwoods Co., Declaration of Restrictions set forth in Exhibit B. The VILLAGE, however,
pursuant to its authority in Article 3 Paragraph D of the Declaration of Restrictions, grants a variance to DEVELOPER for
the following General Restrictions in Article Il of the Declaration of Restrictions (collectively , the “Project Variances”)

Requested Variances:

1. Paragraph D Building Materials variance shall be at least forty percent (40%) of the front facade, defined as
that building elevation facing STH 29

o We are requesting a variance to assign West Elevation as the front facade. The west elevation will be the main
entrance for employees along with the administration offices with employees and visitor entrance to the
adjacent parking lot. The front facade will only receive vehicle traffic and no semi traffic

o The Masterplan Building A and Building B front facade material consists of architectural vertical metal panels,
horizontal hardwood siding, stone veneer, wood timber elements at the entrances and aluminum frame glass
units. The adjacent north and south elevations of the support and administration area will continue with the
same facade treatment, exceeding the required 20’ on each side of the front fagade. The manufacturing

Menzner CUP application letter 250218.docx 1



o o0 o N

building portion of the project facade will be separated by two different color architectural insulated metal wall
panels, aluminum frame glass units and building signage to establish an aesthetically consistent and coherent
architectural scale that complements the front fagade elevation. All of the exterior walls will be constructed
with parapets to shield the roof top equipment.
o West Elevation “ Front fagcade” Masterplan Building A and Building B = 23,400 s.f.
Architectural Insulated Metal wall panel base color = 10,533 s.f.
Architectural Insulated Metal wall panel fagade color = 6,916 s.f.
Architectural Vertical Metal wall panel = 2,950 s.f.
Hardwood Horizontal Siding = 751 s.f.
Stone Veneer = 787 s.f.
o Aluminum frame glass units = 1,684 s.f.

o O O O O

We are requesting a variance to the front facade 40% defined building elevation. The entire building will be
constructed with architectural metal wall panels and a variation of materials as listed above for 100% of the
total building elevation providing an architecturally and aesthetically pleasing exterior elevation. The
manufacturing portion of the structure is divided into two contrasting colors to provide a lower scale to the
building. The insulated metal wall panel is a larger scale panel with shadow reveal appearance, in lieu of a PBR
metal building wall panel with larger recessed ribs.

When calculating the exterior front fagade the manufacturing building wall panel accounts for 65% of the total
elevation. We are requesting a requested variance of 35% defined building materials for the front fagade as
noted in the documents or that the Insulated Architectural Metal wall panel be recognized as an acceptable
building material providing 100% compliance

We are requesting a variance to exceed 35 feet in height. Masterplan Building A and Building B building parapet
height not to exceed 38 feet in height.

Paragraph | — Parking Requirements

Parking stall counts to reflect a minimum of 1 stall per 2 employees and a maximum of 1 stall per employee.
There are approximately 70 employees per shift planned, the resultant max parking stall count is 70.

Given the need to accommodate shift change overlap and future growth, there is a proposed stall count of 190
which exceeds the maximum, a variance is requested to accommodate the parking exceedance.

Maintained Standards “ Project Variances” and Article lll: General Restrictions (No variance requested)

w

o O O

&

o

Paragraph B Land/Building Ratio variance shall be no more than 90% of the Development Site to be covered
with impervious surface.

Masterplan Building A and Building B with site = 35%

Proposed future Building Cand D =47%

No change to the Land/Building Ratio standards is requested.

Paragraph C Building Setback Section | shall be industrial buildings on the Development Site will have a
minimum setback of thirty (30) feet from the edge of right-of-way of any public street.
Proposed site development of Masterplan Building A and Building B setbacks:
o Industrial Park Road = 30’ from the road ROW.

Menzner CUP application letter 250218.docx 2



o STH 29 =30’ from the road ROW.

o West=20

o East =40 from adjacent residential property.
o Parking Setback:

o 20’ From Each Parcel Line Abutting Public Street, 10’ From Any Other Parcel Line.
o No change to the Building or Parking Setback standards is requested.

5. Paragraph E Building Roofs variance shall be building roofs may be white. Installation of roof top 'solar arrays'
are allowed in compliance with current zoning regulations.
o Masterplan Building A and Building B are designed with a parapet wall, white membrane roof, no change to the
Building Roofs variance
o Request for Village approval for compliance with current zoning and regulations to allow Masterplan Building A
and Building B proposed roof top solar arrays up to 70% of the total roof area.

6. Paragraph U Outdoor Storage variance shall be all trash must be enclosed by a fence of solid material such as
will provide a suitable visual screen. Minimum height of such a fence shall be six feet. The fence must be kept
painted or have such other finish as is generally accepted for good appearance. Wire fence is not acceptable
for this purpose.

o Masterplan Building A and Building B are designed to incorporate a central area for a trash enclosure near the
shipping and receiving area of the north elevation of building B and it will be enclosed per the 6’ solid material
requirements

o No change to the Outdoor Storage Standards is requested.

Paragraph J — Landscaping Requirements
o Setback area abutting Industrial Park Road to be landscaped with a combination of deciduous canopy trees,
shrubbery, and ground cover. At least one tree of 6" minimum height will be included for every 50’ of frontage.
o All buffer zones are to be planted at least 40’ wide with materials of at least 6" high to provide a year-long
effective screen.
o Off-street parking areas are to be landscaped to no less than 5 percent of the total surfaced area.
o No change to Landscape Requirement Standards is requested.

Paragraph K — Lighting requirements
o All exterior lighting to be designed, located, and mounted so that the maximum illumination does not exceed
9.6 foot candles at all lot lines.
o No change to the Lighting Requirement Standards is requested.

Article 11l General Restrictions (Requested Village Approval)

9. Paragraph H Miscellaneous Equipment

o Cooling towers, rooftop and ground-mounted mechanical and electrical units and other miscellaneous
equipment shall either be integrated into the design of the building or screened from view.

o The north elevation of Building A parallel to Industrial Park Road will include the dust collection system that is
integral to the new plant. The equipment height is between 20’- 30’ above the grad level and semi trailers and

Menzner CUP application letter 250218.docx 3



parked adjacent to the equipment for sawdust collection. Industrial Park Road to be landscaped with a
combination of deciduous canopy trees, shrubbery, and ground cover. At least one tree of 6" minimum height
will be included for every 50’ of frontage. All buffer zones are to be planted at least 40’ wide with materials of at
least 6" high to provide a year-long effective screen.

o Request for Village approval to allow the landscaping along Industrial Park road to serve as the screening for the
exterior building equipment and parked semi-trailers adjacent to the sawdust collection equipment

10. Paragraph M Signs

o Permitted signs and identifying markings on buildings or building sites shall only be of such size, design and
color as specifically approved by the Village.

o Building A and Masterplan Building B are designed to incorporate building signage. Building A north elevation
will include 24" high building address (or Company name) and the Menzner Hardwoods Company logo 14’
diameter, The west elevation near the employee entrance will be a 5’diameter Menzner Hardwoods Co. logo.
All signage and logos will be back lighted for illumination.

o Master Plan Building B south elevation will include the 14’ diameter Menzner Hardwoods Company logo in the
future.

o Request for Village approval for compliance with current zoning and regulations to allow Masterplan Building A
and Building B proposed building signage and backlighted company logo along the Building A north elevation
and Masterplan Building B South elevation. A signage application will be included in the CUP application.

Sincerely,

Melody Hdmlin, Project Architect

Funktion Design Studio, LLC

Enclosures: Variance Request Exhibits

Menzner CUP application letter 250218.docx 4



1806 Woodland Ridge Road
K o Wausau, WI 54403
715-571-8122

melody@funktiondesignstudio.com

Design Studio

February 26, 2025

Steve Cherek

Village Administrator - Treasurer
311 Walnut Street PO Box 487
Marathon City, Wl 54448

RE: Menzner Hardwoods Co. — New Plant Dust Collection System

We reviewed the Marathon City Offenses & Nuisances ordinances including Title 11 and didn’t find any requirements
defining industrial equipment noise limitations or decibels values defined.

The basis of our noise level distribution for the new dust collection equipment is derived from the existing Main Plant
located along Main Street in Marathon City where a similar dust collection system is in place. By using this example, it
provides the Village Board with a tangible measurement of the noise that is produced during the hours of operation.
The existing bag house fan motor is a 250 hp motor. The fan inlet is approximately 18’above the grade. On February 25,
2025, a decibel (dBA) measuring application was used to determine the decibel output values. Directly below the unit at
grade the average measurement was 80 dBA, at 50’ from the unit at grade the average measurement was 74 dBA, and
at 100’ from the unit at grade the average measurement was 68 dBA.

The new proposed dust collection system is a one-unit baghouse with a 250 hp fan motor, same as the Riverside plant
fan motor. The new fan has a rating of 97 dBA 5’ adjacent from the inlet of the fan at least 18’ above grade. We
anticipate the same level of decibels at the 50’ and 100’ distances.

To substantiate our claim we are using the following method of converting the sound decibels based on the information
provided in the cut sheet of 97 dBA using the use the "inverse square law" principle, which states that for every doubling
of distance from a sound source, the sound pressure level decreases by approximately 6 decibels (dB); essentially, you
need to calculate the new decibel level by subtracting 6 dB for each time you double the distance from the source.

97 dBA at 5’-0” from the unit converted to 50’ away = 79 dba, 100’ away is 71 dBA.

As a comparison to the decibel level of the dust collection, decibel readings were taken at the sidewalk of Main Street
noting vehicle traffic noise at 35 MPH with a decibel range of 69-80dBA.

| have attached an OSHA permissible noise chart, note the level is 90dBA and above and a know your noise chart for
relativity comparison.

Sincerely,

. r 3

Wﬁ?ﬁ&gy
Melody Havélin, Project Architect
Funktion Design Studio, LLC

Menzner CUP Dust collection noise response 250226.docx
1



Know Your Noise

]8[] Rocket Launch
i t . 170
F 160 Shotgun blast

]5[] Fighter jet launch
PEAK SOUND PRESSURE YA
140 dB (A) ELV '|[|U
137 dB (A) Upper EAV .
135 dB (A) Lower EAV ’ISU —— Live Rock Band

S anisr OSHA Decibels Hours of
Riveter (dB) exposure

™. D permissible

Handheld drill noise exposures

4 £XpOSURE VALUES \?Jangr
87 dB (A) ELV elder :
85 dB (A) Upper EAY Heavy Traffic/ These are thedaily
80 dB (A) Lower EAV Noisy restaurant averaged allowable noise
exposures for

Toilet flushing/ worksite settings.
Vacuum cleaner

. Exposure above these
Q Normal conversation levels requires employers

Quiet Office to create a "hearing
- . conservation program”
Light rain for employees.

130 dB (A) Threshold of pain /' ‘| []

Whisper
Key:
EAV= Exposure Action Value
veighted deciveis RLIStIﬂg Leaves
an hearing)
Healthy normal
hearing threshold

Decibel levels dB (A)

for peak sound pressure

Menzner CUP Dust collection noise response 250226.docx
2



INDEX OF SHEETS

SHEET CO0I
SHEET CO0I0
SHEET C020
SHEET Co2l
SHEET Clol

SHEET C202
SHEET C300
SHEET C400
SHEET CLOI

TITLE SHEET
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

OVERLAY SITE PLAN - BUILDING A

—“NZN

CUP PLAN PACKAGE FOR:

—R HARDWOODS CO.

VILLAGE OF MARATHON, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OVERLAY SITE PLAN - BUILDING A & B

SITE PLAN - OVERALL
GRADING PLAN - OVERALL
UTILITY PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE NOTES & DETAILS

TOTAL SHEETS =9

RD ABBREVIATIONS

LIST OF STANDA
&

AB

AND
AUGER BORING

SITE\

N 152nd Ave

LEGEND

BENCHMARK
o I" IRON BAR
EXISTING MANHOLE
EXISTING TELEPHONE MANHOLE
EXISTING STORM SEWER MANHOLE
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
EXISTING HYDRANT
EXISTING WATER VALVE
EXISTING UTILITY POLE
EXISTING LIGHT POLE
EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF
EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE
EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE
EXISTING GAS VALVE
EXISTING CURB INLET
EXISTING WELL
TEST PIT LOCATION
SOIL BORING
EXISTING AIR CONDITIONING UNIT
EXISTING GAS METER
EXISTING ELECTRIC METER
EXISTING UTILITY PEDESTAL
EXISTING RAILROAD TRACKS
EXISTING TREE LINE
EXISTING GUY POLE
EXISTING CABLE TV
EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE
EXISTING UNDERGROUND GAS

ADT AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC
BC BOTTOM OF CURB EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
BM BENCHMARK EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
BOC BACK OF CURB EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES
BR BOTTOM OF RAMP EXISTING WATER MAIN
BS BOTTOM OF STEPS EXISTING STORM SEWER
BW BOTTOM OF WALL EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
CB CATCH BASIN cattailAve EXISTING PROPERTY LINE
CMAC CORRUGATED METAL ARCH CULVERT (E\ PROPOSED HANDICAP PARKING
CMBC CORRUGATED METAL BOX CULVERT & PROPOSED CURB STOP
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE ;9; PROPOSED HYDRANT
co CLEANOUT wy
CONC. CONCRETE = I 2 PROPOSED WATER VALVE
cPP CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE sounty Lenter ———sm PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
b6B DENSE GRADED BASE Animal Hospital — s PROPOSED STORM SEWER
M PROPOSED FORCE MAIN
biP DUCTILE IRON PIPE —san. LaT. —— PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL
brs DOWNSTREAM ws PROPOSED WATER LATERAL
® EAST = w PROPOSED WATER MAIN
ELEV. ELEVATION [ —— 156 ] € PROPOSED PUMP STATION
EOG EDGE OF GRAVEL = T e E—— ~ e = s )
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION - B R ——— —_— — WorldiWar.I\VeteransMem Hwy: % Esgggggg :?glRTMAT'lYAITI-iA(')\TEOLE
Fe FINISH GRADE = ===_=6) = = W i PROPOSED CURB INLET
F.0. FIBER OPTIC e PROPOSED CATCH BASIN
INL INLET © PROPOSED CLEANOUT
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE 1541 Ave — PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW
HMA HOT MIX ASPHALT i PROPOSED SLOPE
HP HIGH POINT -
———
E NVERT ELEVATION e, . ee=—= PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER
F LINEAL FEET [==========="1PROPOSED REJECT CURB & GUTTER
Lp LOW POINT N OT FO R F=——————-9 PROPOSED MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER
MEG MATCH EXISTING GRADE EXISTING GROUND CONTOUR(INTERVAL-I FT.)
MH MANHOLE PROPOSED GROUND CONTOUR(INTERVAL-I FT.)
Q) NORTH C 0 N ST R U CT I 0 N 1256.50 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION (TOP OF CURB)
(NE) NORTHEAST hemee e B bcRL ¥ 1256.00 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION (BOTTOM OF CURB)
(W) NORTHWEST (=1 | [ EPAPT PROPOSED SILT FENCE
oH OVERHEAD - PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION
PC POINT OF CURVATURE I PROPOSED RIPRAP
PE POLYETHYLENE PIPE [ | PROPOSED EROSION MAT
Pl PROPERTY LINE - o % PROPOSED SAWCUT
PP POWER POLE i — ¢ PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE
o POINT OF TANGENCY TOLL FREE: 8II OR (800) 242-85lI €
PvC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE HEARING IMPAIRED: TDD (800)542-2289 3 0oL
RCB REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX CULVERT EMERGENCY ONLY: (877) 500-9592 OWNER:
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE WWW.DIGGERSHOTLINE. COM SAWYER MENZNER HARDWOODS CO.
RR RAIL ROAD
R/W RIGHT OF WAY SURVEYOR:
) SOUTH REI ENGINEERING, INC.
SAN SANITARY SEWER TAYLOR 4080 N. 20TH AVENUE
SB SOIL BORING WAUSAU, WI 54401
SS STORM SEWER (715) 675-978L
STM STORM
(sw) SOUTHWEST ENGINEER:
TC TOP OF CURB REI ENGINEERING, INC.
TBR TO BE REMOVED L4080 N. 20TH AVENUE
TLE TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT WAUSAU, WI 54401
N TOP NUT FIRE HYDRANT INFORMATION SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND (715) 675-978L
. TEST PIT FACILITIES IS BASED ON INFORMATION AND DATA FURNISHED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER
] T0P OF RAMP OWNER OF SUCH UNDERGROUND FACILITIES. IT IS THE SOLE JIM J. BORYSENKO, P.E.
Ty, TYPICAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATIONS
Ts T0P OF STEPS OF ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK. 1T APPROVING AUTHORITIES:
™ TOP OF WALL IS ALSO THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY VILLAGE OF MARATHON
ws UPSTREAM PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITY FACILITIES. WDNR
VAR. VARIES DSPS
(W) WEST
REI Engineering, INC. N DATE REVISION BY | CHKD |5 RvEYED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023 TITLE SHEET @REI
WAbgi%NW\ZS%TgNéYENgEAO\ CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL NO SCALE SURVEY CHKD BY: CIVIL CHKD BY:JJB |CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25 MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. REI No. ||272
BHONE: 71,675,978 FAX. T15.675.4060 ENGINEERING, SURVEYING CATTAIL AVENUE
EMAIL: MAIL@RE|ENGINEERING. COM URVEY APVD BY: CIVIL APVD BY:JJB [DRAWN BY: NAP MARATHON, WI SHEET COOI



http://www.DiggersHotline.com
mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

/

OWNER: VILLAGE OF MA/?AITHON cry !
P/N: 151-2906—314—0976
/ ‘

77777 =L GENERAL NOTES

| - BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE MARATHON COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD
83(2011) DATUM AND REFERENCED TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST /4
OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, MEASURED TO BEAR
NORTH 89°48'08" WEST.

2 - THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FEMA
FLOOD ZONE RISK DESIGNATION AREA AS PER FIRM "MARATHON COUNTY,
WISCONSIN AND INCORPORATED AREAS" MAP NUMBER 55073C0354F, EFFECTIVE
DATE JULY 22, 2010.

3 - PUBLIC UTILITIES - THE SOURCE INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKING
PROVIDED BY OTHERS WAS COMBINED WITH OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE OF
UTILITIES TO DEVELOP THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF THE UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES; HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION,THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL
UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY OR
RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 UTILITY
LOCATE REQUESTS FROM SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR PARTIALLY
RESPONDED TO. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED INFORMATION IS
REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE
UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE NECESSARY. DIGGERS TICKET #20234411190.
THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR
ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED
ALTHOUGH HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS
POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT
PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. PAINT MARKINGS FOUND
ON THE GROUND AND SHOWN HEREON AS EVIDENCE OF POSSIBLE (OR
PROBABLE) UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE CONSISTENT WITH TYPICAL UTILITY
MARKINGS. HOWEVER, NO UTILITY REPORT WAS PROVIDED TO AUTHENTICATE
THESE MARKINGS - THEIR SOURCE IS UNKNOWN. THE USER OF THIS PLAT/MAP
SHOULD RELY UPON SUCH MARKINGS AT THEIR OWN RISK.

L - THE ZONING FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AT THE TIME OF THE 2024 SURVEY
WAS A - AGRICULTURE. CURRENT ZONING INFORMATION WAS NOT PROVIDED
AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY.

5 - TOTAL PARCEL AREA = |,415,068 SQUARE FEET, OR 32.485 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

6 - TOTAL REGULAR PARKING STALLS DELINEATED = 0. HANDICAP SPACES

WAUSAU, WISCONSIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.978L,FAX: 715.675.L060

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

|
|
|
|
\ il \ N e /! // L DELINEATED = 0. TOTALING 0 STALLS.
‘ | ooy, 5 \ ~—_ - OWNER: HERMAN LOUIS —] L [ 7 - THE FIELD DATE OF THIS SURVEY WAS JULY 3IST, 2024.
0 I QX o DN 7 7 HILMERSHAUSEN / | 8 - THERE WAS NOT EVIDENCE OF EARTH MOVING WORK OR BUILDING ADDITIONS
N & 7 \ L N - ,P/Nﬂ‘ 151-2906—-314-0953 7 | WITHIN RECENT MONTHS OVER THE ENTIRE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
| / / \ - - | IMPROVEMENTS ARE AS SHOWN.
| I |( / \ ~ | 9 - THE PROPERTY DIRECTLY NORTH OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS OWNED BY
| | | ! \ e \ THE VILLAGE OF MARATHON AND APPEARS TO BE GRADED FOR A FUTURE
\ | | \ | - \ ROAD. AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY ONLY THE GRAVEL BASE PORTION WAS
\ \ | | /' \\ \ e \ CONSTRUCTED.
\ \ \ : \ I 10 - THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON HAS DIRECT ACCESS TO CATTAIL AVENUE A
| | \ | | N \ PUBLICLY DEDICATED STREET/ROAD/RIGHT-OF-WAY.
| ‘l | | | N - Al Il - THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY VACANT AND DOES NOT HAVE AN
I | / / \ NI e /(\ ADDRESS.
\ | r I \ AN e /|| | 12 - THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS THE SAME AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A.
I’ | | \ / | 13 - THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE NAVD88 DATUM AND
| | I \ \ _ / [ ESTABLISHED BY THE WISCORS REFERENCE SYSTEM. CONTOURS ARE BASED
| ] \ U\ GWNER: WLLAGE OF wARATHON QI - / | ON COUNTY LIDAR DATA COMBINED WITH TOPOGRAPHIC DATA LOCATED ON
/ \ \ v -\
( | \ - P/N: 151-2906-314—0978 % ) | JULY 3IST, 202%.
s - ' <
), \\ \\ \ \\ 1 - . R - \,,,7,,,,
\
y; \ \ | | y; 7 / / / /
\ \ \ e / 4 OWNER: HERMAN LOUIS /
N N \ \ - J HILMERSHAUSEN / p /
\ P2 \ P i PN: / ,
/l \) \ P e 757*2905*5/7470955
| —~
{ \ \ |
g \ \ S —— _
/ | \\ v
/ ) \ , _ e
! \ | e
\ / N ! s
AN
\ ) // \ \ e - -
AN -
\\ | / \ 7 e
\ | / S L J“ —~
\\ | / s
\ | I e e
| | / \ /
\ / | | / _
\ / / S s
I / / ‘ )
| / - v
| / | - -
/ / / \ ! P 7 // -
/ / ( \ s
/ / \ ,
/ / \ \ \ / ,
[ ( \, \ N | / v - -7
[ \ \ /
\ / ) \ / / e
! ( \ \ / / / _
| \ N 7 / OWNER: NEW LIFE PET
| ' \ ~___ et / ADOPTION CENTER INC R f \
| - - | / PN 151-2906—-314—0992 | v \ /
\ | / / | ~ ., /
\ \ / 7 / / ‘ / /
/ I N / - / / / |
( | AN | / X / / | I _/ o
N | \\ i / / e / 11 \ r— /
\ \ N , i o/ - / VITERN Y y “
| \ AN N / i / VoS~ 2
| \ \ \ / , ) ViAo o/ I
| \ N AN l ! | 4 Y j i
\ \ N | e ' -~ % | | /
O\ ! ‘ e I ///, = L
F ] 7 ‘ Z | | - A -z ‘f ]
| \ e __ TR o sl i i | , - | - 1y
REI Engineering, INC. SCALE DATE REVISION BY | CHKD IszvEvED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS @Rﬂ
4080 N. 20TH AVENUE
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 0 60 120 SURVEY CHKD BY: CIVIL CHKD BY:JJB |CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25 MENZC,\/IETRTZQRWEOI\?UDS Co. REI No. ||272

URVEY APVD BY:

CIVIL APVD BY:JJB [DRAWN BY: NAP

sHeeT COI|0

MARATHON, WI

EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM


mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

NV OUNCGL
or

S s e R e - ~o
wias M i Rl === L RS Y
. | | ” | ﬁ s
, , | | ! , | @m —
| | | | | i g
o ﬂ | L , | < %
P ﬂ W W | |
| | | | | ‘ !
| ! | I | =
. | ﬁ Y | o
| , , | | Jl ! =
p | | | | | 5l , a
/4 | i | W | -
, ! =
1 ) ﬁ J I S E— B
! ! N | | , S2=
. \ ! ! (| zsi2
N , , , e
[ h , , ! aTzE
L > | & | e
\\\\\ - << >
o | =
I I | =
Lo - -
N i | 7 <
o ﬁ il i
I ; =
s S e = o S
- ” |
- | | :
Mmoo
o i L SINE
$ , ] 215
L ; L - l5|®
| e |
7 | | %) O (]
| , wl|B3
| | D122
, , , Tla s
| , ‘ Tlal s
| | od 85|
W , %m ! |7 b
| , o8 | g1==
| = ol|loc|lo
| | 29 0
©
| m g | 7 e
J o | ! S o
| > o
| .
| ” T e —— e w w g
| | Lo N e e -
N e -
, , I e
| , I|¥
1. | E
o —
| , I
, W I
| | \_
, W . &
! g - e
” W ol log
| , g2z |
| _ Sxe I
| , oo I
, W ‘ z »g N
| | TR : ] "
| ! ) . | 5
! : ; : ] °
2| | |
WM ! \
X | _ N®
WR I __
I | |
2 | / g
= , | a
%) , e ¥
3 - \ Y
]
< i \ 33
| | | n
| | |
| | < |
, W ] i “ ©
| MFM
| | 228 | ®
! | 85 __ <=
| | | 5L
, & | =
W W N 4 | =]
e
| | =2
, 3 I i o
Ll
| : | it
| ” 52
ﬁ , o
!
, |
, ,
_
|
A ::@ @:E:::7::::::::::: ) |
2 2 8 & ]
@::::::::: 1] NG |
(STIVLS 0G) ONIMAIVL A3S0d0odd (STIVLS 04) ONIMYVL A3S0d0Y¥d W
m
R J |
| |
! ! .
| (FLYWIXONdY) | S _s3
| V34V WHOLS d3S0d0dd | - %MW m
| | £ez21
T222
| ] 8255
] T ST Bzoi
o x5
it T
o |Y TFE
,
,



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD

[
| | = |
| i ‘ |
l. f [
| s 3 |
L —— 'y |
Fo— o= - 5 —— B |
| 1 0= | |
E T 0 PROPOSED BUILDING A ! |
5 — 1 105,503 SF [ I
e 1 FFE=1295.50 i ‘
o T ! !
= —— : |
g B | ‘ -
L T ! U
o — T | | 7
§ :: iﬂ ‘ ///
z | | /
e —— | | /
—— : | /
| | 7/
(s ) i \
|
|
s i | ‘
_ . - y [} ] A | |
——— T | \
T | }
. | \
I IR e
- ? -
g e ! S
;G’_-'\ o T PROPOSED BUILDING B j‘
% ; - — 1 122,727 SF |
5 x g 1 FFE=1295.50 |
ol - |
28 - |
S v R \
& S —— |
e N i R S s
T ’ x T 3.1V N S § -
— - r=———-—-- i v
I } *********** — B p—ce—-- —]
——— A | e | B W= e Ve e *®
& ‘ \
@ } ‘
| |
\
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHU | v
UHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH L
PROPOSED PARKING (70 STALLS) S'IP'CR)CR)PP’IoiggA

(APPROXIMATE)

I
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
[

<

— v —1F

] |

REI Engineering, INC. SCALE N DATE REVISION BY | CHKD IsrvEVED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023 OVERLAY SITE PLAN - BUILDING A & B RET

WALSAL, WSCONSI Stto CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 0 60 120 SURVEY CHKD BY:  [CMIL CHKD BY:JJB [CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25 MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. RE% 11272
PHONE: 715.675.978L FAX: T15.675.4060 ENGINEERING, SURVEYING E;!;ﬁ CATTAIL AVENUE :

EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING. COM URVEY APVD BY: CNIL APVD BY:JJB [DRAWN BY:  NAP MARATHON, WI sHEET COZ2]



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD . 8797
8 s
637.4" ) 180.1" )
N s s | \
ol
210.6'
T

WAUSAU, WISCONSIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.9784,FAX: 715.675.4060
EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

®REI

URVEY APVD BY: CIVIL APVD BY:JJUB [DRAWN BY: NAP

CATTAIL AVENUE
MARATHON, WI

!
‘ —
<
32.5' Lo < o 4
30' 36" L0 95.9' = = v ﬁ\f ‘
65.6' @ =L = .\/552 = — - 5
2 e e | .
- E <
~ _ 1 & ! E 4 < “
%) ' - o=
3 N § 7.6 B ! 61.6 A i
e — H PROPOSED BUILDING A ! —t - o
b o 105,503 SF : , A
L © FFE=1295.50 i ' < A g
> —— i | pal
s 1 | R | A <
g o | g ! A
g1 | | < i
o —— | | < v
7 ol || s | ! )
g —— o el i~ | o 4g h L6’ )
@ i 1
e _ | 1 A A <
T &l s | . ! | i 4
7 B :. ‘*u‘-‘: : :L,, |° /_ﬂ o
o) G306 T ! ! U hl [ UL
S | | \ <
o «© [ o e A I
i o | | < A
? i ‘ 200 ‘ : g4 ) !
[ )3 a
—_— N w ' T B D
C—
< PR
z H—
Ig P PROPOSED BUILDING B N
= S 122,727 SF r _:
Sz o FFE=1295.50
0y z 1
of i — a ]
g3 i Lp————— /
2 b —1— /7
o o —— A
g —— 77 I8’ ‘ 38" ‘
£ —1 ~ il 1 =
— = 20" INGRESS/EGRESS —
T A & EASEMENT <
- . ' ' ‘ ' ' : ' ' T te——— D \o )
S - | | S I Uit b 4 g4
— I = I | 4 <
o TS | © I I 4 ]
T L0331 [YAN—— Lo 87- L ] \ I &
— ! - <
o ‘ m g
| T d
L | i i =+
13 3 ‘ 7 —
CEEEETTT T T T |
PROPOSED PARKING (70 STALLS) SﬁESL’OﬁEEA “
(APPROXIMATE) ‘
o 370.9" !
5
o |
‘3 i
= I
I
I
- —\ u }
|
REI Engineering, INC. SCALE N DATE REVISION BY | CHKD IsrvEVED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023 SITE PLAN - OVERALL @REI
5080 N. 20TH AVENUE CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 0 60 120 SURVEY CHKD BY:  [CIVIL CHKD BY:JJB |CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25 MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. REI No. ||272

sHeeT  ClO|



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

/

WAUSAU, WISCONSIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.9784,FAX: 715.675.4060

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

URVEY APVD BY:

CIVIL APVD BY:JJB

DRAWN BY: NAP

CATTAIL AVENUE
MARATHON, WI

sHEeT C202

!
|
o |
\ B \ } ( /J \ L ) }
\ J \ | | ) f
\ g Ly / v i I [t
N / [ / Ny / | | ‘ /i
PROPOSED BUILDING A / i ' 1 | !
105,503 SF \ \ Il J | l (
FFE=1295.50 ) | P S \ / i
\ P ‘ I / ! / g
& - ! | \ / 1
'3 | ) / Py
e ~— , | \ | S SEEREE Tt
- ~
//J L lV/L |\ /// \\ / W(/
T~ 7 | \ > \ ! e
| _ v / \ - |
- I GO N I
- | 7 \ ( N |
s / s/ |
e | \ 1
~ Y | \ | |
| PNy g / P e
/ | / / s /
/ | / [ y / |
P \‘ (/ | ( / ‘U—
b K | / /
’ ¢ \K\ / | P / // / ﬂV
r 4 /
I (I / / / I
| [ -~ / / Il
/ | | | / /
>4 | / | / 7 g
-\ | /V — / - /// |
) Iy ) N / / / ¥
© oSN Lyp )t el Sy s A
6 ’\ 4 ’ 7 / / i
< 128 // // // / // , \‘
Ef\ , - /} , // / // ‘
m PROPOSED BUILDING B o ; L 75 B -TT - / /
> 8 - / / [
4 122,727 SF e Y o Q& 7 - / / I f I \
o = i - N = % / / !
= FFE=1295.50 _- 2 , | / \
295 - : ﬁ" I / \
ox sTT T T > :
s - ® I / |
3% , e o) N /\285 / / / |
a Y - A ~ % \ / /
S _ - 3 N N - ‘
T P s S - \ <Z { [
o / 7 ] S Al T ( ‘ gl
_- [%E, 7 ~ pal —J ) / b
_- S : - e et i, el e e
- ~ 0' INGRESS/EGRESS S S <% F 7,
—— / / /
e : L~ = / / /
\ _ 129% P | / /
\ , [ o //_ (//./ B
| S T e e =l e e =T 9
| W Z S " - - S
Z — e ¢ N |
7 // ‘ 3
285 = Pie ‘(
| Z — // | P /‘
" Z e ~ = e } / e i
n / |
/ 2 e pd [ < 5 |
74 \750 -7 } Y el ji ll
% PROPOSED . e et lyE '
/ 4 STORM AREA /. \ oo Pt LY
(APPROXIMATE) / VS == \ L7
y lag ,// \/ \ | )
i/ \ | /
/ - /s [/
7
Y / / / yir
/ ! / } / ‘/
// / | A\ - -1l
—~ I\ r /7
) - // \‘ [N // /
[ 7 I~< / [
1 / / (A 27
; s N / |
| s I N4 /
/ - v /) \‘ i
- / o — f
77\? N | 7 Z [ - / } — == 1
. ; i - - \
\ S | LTI Tl — e et b | -7 ‘ -2 ol
REI LEOQ)%irzger/jvr;gu,ElNC. CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL SCALE N DATE REVISION BY | CHKD IsrvEVED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023 GRADING PLAN - OVERALL @REI
. TH
0 60 120 SURVEY CHKD BY:  [CIVIL CHKD BY:JJB |CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25 MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. REI No. ||272

EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

<
w
x
<
>
'3
o
=
%]
o
w
%]
o
o
o
x
o

(APPROXIMATE)

o

L
3 B
@H\HHHHHHH i

REAANRRRNAARE
)

PROPOSED PARKING (70 STALLS)

i

=

PROPOSED
STORM AREA
(APPROXIMATE)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e w7 ___ " __
‘ INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD
! A
> |
x \
L
o \
o o |
w =
';[J PROPOSED STORM L
=
\
LN Y ‘ Q [0 |
2 = S ‘
[
\
1 A |
] e |
[ .
. \
[ i : |
. = A’ 3 }
[ . “
y ; \
| ‘ ~
s \
i) X |
I . AR “ ‘
[| . a I * |
k.. A !
§ Tt 1L - |
! .
S, \
| B I |
3 PROPOSED BUILDING A | = |
105,503 SF ! \
FFE=1295.50 | }
[ 1.
| \
[ |
[
i |
| \
b \
[
18| |
| [
| v
i | /
i | /
I | /
[ | /
! )
| \
b [
| PROPOSED SANITARY |
[
|
[
IQ | |
¢ v . o c [ \
T o co @ AN SAN——@ L }
\ \
‘ [
& L _
PROPOSED BUILDING B
122,727 SF
FFE=1295.50
W
20' INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT
e — g X — L
} “ PROPOSED STORM B e U AN - L D
‘ wis o
S Y

REI Engineering, INC.
4080 N. 20TH AVENUE
WAUSAU, WISCONSIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.9784,FAX. TI5.675.4060
EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM

®REI

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 0

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

SCALE

] ®

DATE

REVISION

BY

CHKD SURVEYED BY: OTHERS

DESIGNED BY:CSS

SURVEY DATE:2023

SURVEY CHKD BY:

CIVIL CHKD BY:JJB

CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25

URVEY APVD BY:

CIVIL APVD BY:JJB

DRAWN BY: NAP

UTILITY PLAN
MENZNER HARDWOODS CO.
CATTAIL AVENUE
MARATHON, W

®REI
REI No. [1272

sHeEeT C300



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

- = M / \ \ \ INDUS TRIAL PARK ROAD === = ! ;A T
3 i wu L < — & — — . = — / j; ( ; - -
SEPRNL RO ) SO R R SR OB B S ORI SR OJ=. B SR O SR SR O RS | KEYED NOTES
K / ’ Jod 3\ / I. SEED, FERTILIZER & MULCH, *ALL AREAS NOTED ON PLAN & ALL DISTURBED
/‘ { = | AREAS DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.
7 \ \
=
/= NN \
e A\ T \
| < rL;\\ AT A
D o
N k \\&\\ \ X
Sa Y S '
~ ~ A iﬂ‘ -
\: M:O_;i
| - H
| S /
— 4 < /
\ | /
\ = /
| -
\ —
] o PROPOSED BUILDING A
\ 1 105,503 SF
\ —— FFE=1295.50
\ /L
- /
] —~
/
A
L
. \
g S
m PROPOSED BUILDING B ——
s = —
Zg 122,727 SF
g FFE=1295.50
23
Bf PLANT SCHEDULE
o<
g / SYMBOL ‘COMMON NAME |BOTANICAL NAME ‘SIZE ‘CONT. ‘QTY
—
— DECIDUOUS TREES
0' INGRESS/EGRESS - [
EASEMENT —{x — — \
- — \ Red Oak Quercus rubra 2'Cal. |B&B 8
l iiiiiiiiii ~ o — Sugar Maple Acer saccharum 2'Cal. |B&B 8
\ | — — AN ./.
| | 7] =
@ﬂ \ / Swamp White Oak Quercus bicolor 2" Cal. B&B 9
(VL L] 4 |
| ‘) M ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ PROPOSED I \ = r — — / @ White Oak Quercus alba 2" Cal. B&B 9
e — l
ED PARKING (70 STA STORM AREA ‘ Bk
( \ (APPROXIMATE)
‘ \ EVERGREEN TREES
| N LE T T —— § % Norway Spruce Picea abies 6 H. |B&B 12
|
[ ~ N o
AN s A
\ AN ~ N A White Pine Pinus alba 6 Ht. B&B 12
\ \ /\ o S \\\\\\\‘1///,//
\ ~ ] % | X Ej . \/fz White Spruce Picea glauca 4" Ht. B&B 24
AT <D\ ] 7 £ / ‘ AN /////////m\\\\\\\\\
) _— == % / ﬁ\k\’\
X 7 éi _ = = — N ’ 3 CHKD
REI Engineering, INC. SCALE DATE REVISION BY SURVEYED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023
A B N CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 0 60 120 SURVEY CHKD BY:  [CIVIL CHKD BY:JJB |CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25 LM%’\‘NZE)ESRCH/&AREVIVEOOE'S_Q’N RE%R'IIEZ'.;Z
PHONE: 715.675.978L FAX: T15.675.4060 ENGINEERING, SURVEYING E;!;ﬁ g CATTAIL AVENUE :
EMAIL: MAIL GRE|ENGINESRING. COM URVEY APVD BY: CIVIL APVD BY:JJB DRAWN BY:  KJS MARATHON, Wi sHEeT CL400



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

8' LENGTH
TREE STAKES
(2 MIN.)
CONTRACTOR
TO REMOVE
STAKES |
YEAR AFTER
INSTALLATION NYLON STRAP OR
RUBBER HOSE TREE
J~—TIE. SET LOOSE TO
ALLOW FOR DIAMETER
GROWTH

3" MIN. DEPTH
OF SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK

MULCH, TAPER
DOWN TO ROOT
FLARE/CROWN
SET ROOT
FLARE/CROWN 2"
54 MIN. SOIL ABOVE FINISH GRADE
SAUCER (DURING REMOVE BURLAP
ESTABLISHMENT) FROM TOP 2/3 OF
FINISH |/~ ROOTBALL. REMOVE
GRADE / ALL WIRE AND STRING
il 1 B .
NATIVE ////
TOPSOIL ™\ suBGRADE
AMENDED N .
WITH 25%
DECOMPOSED
ORGANIC
COMPOST 5'-0" MIN OR 2 TIMES ROOTBALL

8' LENGTH TREE
STAKES (3 MIN.)
CONTRACTOR TO
REMOVE STAKES
| YEAR AFTER
INSTALLATION

3" MIN. DEPTH
OF SHREDDED
HARDWOOD
BARK MULCH,
TAPER DOWN
TO ROOT
FLARE/CROWN

3"-4" MIN. SOIL
SAUCER (DURING
ESTABLISHMENT)

FINISH
GRADE

NATIVE

TOPSOIL
AMENDED
WITH 25%

DECOMPOSED
ORGANIC
COMPOST

NYLON STRAP OR
RUBBER HOSE TREE
TIE. SET LOOSE TO
ALLOW FOR
DIAMETER GROWTH

SET ROOT
FLARE/CROWN
2" ABOVE
FINISH GRADE

REMOVE BURLAP
FROM TOP 2/3

OF ROOTBALL.
REMOVE ALL
WIRE AND STRING

5'-0" MIN OR 2 TIMES ROOTBALL

\SUBGRADE

DECIDUOUS TREE - PLANTING DETAIL

EVERGREEN TREE - PLANTING DETAIL

GENERAL NOTES:

(A) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AND IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.

(B) CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE @ 811 OR 1-800-242-8511 AT LEAST 5 WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, EXCAVATION OR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

(C) ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED ONE (I) FULL YEAR UPON
TOTAL COMPLETION OF PROJECT AND ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER, WITH A ONE
TIME REPLACEMENT WARRANTY UPON REQUEST BY OWNER. WARRANTY
EXPIRES AFTER FIRST FULL YEAR FOLLOWING PROJECT COMPLETION.

(D) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY MINIMUM 6" TOPSOIL DEPTH FOR
ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED/SODDED THROUGHOUT PROJECT SITE.
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CORRECT ANY DEFICIENCIES PRIOR TO
SEED/SOD. TOPSOIL SHALL BE CLEAN AND FREE OF STONES, WEEDS AND
OTHER UNDESIRABLE DEBRIS.

(E) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY MINIMUM 12" PLANTING SOIL DEPTH
FOR ALL PROPOSED PLANTING BED AREAS THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE.
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CORRECT ANY DEFICIENCIES PRIOR TO PLANT
INSTALLATION. PLANTING SOIL & AREA SHALL BE CLEAN AND FREE OF
STONES, WEEDS, CONCRETE WASTE AND OTHER UNDESIRABLE DEBRIS.

(F) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING TOPSOIL AND
SEEDING OR SODDING ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY,
INCLUDING ALL R.O0.W. AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

(G) CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL PAVEMENT AREAS AFTER LANDSCAPE
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE COMPLETE AND APPROVED BY OWNER. *THIS
TO BE DONE DAILY AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY MUNICIPALITY.

REI Engineering, INC. SCALE N DATE REVISION BY | CHKD I yrveYED BY: OTHERS |DESIGNED BY:CSS |SURVEY DATE:2023 LANDSCAPE NOTES & DETAILS @REI
BN 2o MENE CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 0 ## i SURVEY CHKD Bv- loMIL CHKD BY-JUB MENZNER HARDWOODS CO.

PHONE: 715.675.9784,FAX: 715.675.4060
EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM

®REI

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

CIVIL DATE: 02/17/25

URVEY APVD BY:

CIVIL APVD BY:JJB

DRAWN BY: KJS

REI No. [[272
sHEeT CLO]I

CATTAIL AVENUE
MARATHON, WI



mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com

|
0e0e0e0e 0000000000008 00000000000010101010101010 1 8
00000000 ©00000000000000000000000010101010202020 2 L|'_J —
00000000 ©00000000000000000000001010102020202020 2 <DE o
00000000 ©00000000000000000000001010020203030303 (=)
00000000 0000000000000 000000000010102020303030303 E
00000000 000000000000000000000101020203030403030 3 w
00000000 0000000000000000000101010203040404040 30 3 (%
00000000 0000000000000000010101010203040504040 40 3 &
00000000 ©00000000000000101010102030 405060504040 3 Ll
00000000 0000000000000101010102020305060606050 40 3 = o
00000000 0000000000000101010202030405070706050 40 1 e %
00000000 0000000000000 1010102020304 .8.7.6.4.4 E =
00000000 00000000000001010102020304¢ ¢ E080706050 1 = é
00000000 8000000000000 101010202030640608080706050 4 O 5
00000008 000000000000010101010202040507070606050 4 & L
0e0e0e0e ©00000000000010101010102030506070606050 a 0
0e0e0®0e 000000001010101020304950606060505 o
NORTH PROPERTY ©00000000000000101010102030 4050606060605 .. N
LINE ©000000 ©000000000000001010101020304050606060605 g '53
00000000 ©00000000000000101010102030 4506060606060 S s
65306 SF 00000000 000000000000010101010102030495060606060505 g oy
0000000 8000000000000 1010101010203050606060606050 504 i o O
0e0e0e0e 00000000000101010101020203050607060605050 460 = b= @

0elelel0e elelelelelo1010101020203040
0el0el0el0e e00l00l00l0101010102020203050
O0ele 0@ 0@ .0.0.0.0.1.1.1.2.2.3.3.4.5.(.809.7.6.5.4.4.3.30
0ele 0000 @00G0OOGOOG1G101 ($b9.8.6.5.4.4.3.3.2
0e0e 0000 @0O00OGOOG1IG1OI010202030304050709%90007060504040302020
0e0e0® 00 e000G0OG101010202030303040506080807050404030302020
0elel0e0e 00000001010/10202030303040506070706050404030302020
0ele 0000 0000010101020203030304040506060606050403030302020
0elelele 0000010101020303030404040505060605050403030202020
00000000 0000010102020304040404040405050505040403030202020
00000000 00010101020 30404040404040404040505040403030202020
0ea0@e0el0e e10101a1e2aminsSasniniesieininininiosinsie3ein22a2e2e
00000000 010101902030 40506050504040404040404030303020202010
00000010 0101020203050607060504040404040303030302020202010
0elele10 0102020304060 7070705050404040403030302020202010190
0elele10 0102020305060808070605050404040303020202020101010
lelele1® 0102020305 0©9080605050504040303020202010101010
00000010 01020203050 /0808070606050504040303020201010101010
0e0e0010 0101020304060808070606050505040303020201010101010
oelele10 01010202040 7e8070706060505040303020101010101000
0ele 0000 @10101020405070707070606050504030302010101010
00000000 01010102040 50607070706060505040303020101 1e0e 00
lelele0e 0101010204050 607070707060505040303 101016100000
lelele0e 0101010204050 708080707060505040
0elele1® 0101020204060 708080707060505040303020101010000000
0ele0010 0101020304060808080706060505040303020101010000000
00000010 01020203050 /0909080706060505040302020101010000000

70707060505040463
808070605040 4040

o/

Wausau, WI 54403

NORTH ROADWAY
AND WEST ENTRY

56025 SF

1806 Woodland Ridge Road
715-571-8122
www.funktiondesignstudio.com

SOUTH TRUCK LOT

el0e0®0O®10
elel0® 1010
el0e0e®0O10
elelele 10
elelele 1@
el0elele 0@
el0e e O® 00
e l0ele 0@ 00O
e 0@ 0@ 0@ 00
ele 00 0O10
ele0e® 0O 10
elelele 10
elelele 10
elelele 1@
ele 00O 10
elel0e00® 10
e 0@ 0@ 0000
e 0@ 0@ 0000
e 0@ 0@ 0000
L oL Jol Jof Xof ]
L el Xl 2oy Xof ]
e 0elele 0@
L el Xl X0y Xof ]
L XL Xl 2oy Xof J
e 0@ 0@ 0000
e 0@ 000000
e 0@ 0@ 0000

01020203050
0202020305
01020203050
01020203040
o1010202040
o1010102040
01010102040
01010102040
01010102040
01010102040
01010203040
01020203040
01020203050
0102020305
01020203040
01010202040
o1010102030
01010102030
eol0o10101020
ele1e101020
elelo101020
elelo101010@
eleol0l001010@
elel0l001010@®
elol00®1010
elel00O1010
o000 00 0@0O10

6p70808070606050504030302010101000000

w9090 80706060505040302020101010000000
9090 706060505040302020101010000000
790 9080706060505040302020101010000000

1
1
1
1
0
0
0
0
0
30201010100000000
0
0
0
0
0
0
708090807060605050403020201010100000000

S070808070706050504030202010101000080

S0607080707060505040302020101010000 0%\
SP607070707060505040303020101010000
Se7e7070706060505040302020101010100000[0
Se7e8070706060505040302020101010100000[0

3404040404040 404040404040303030202010

7o8070706060505040303020101010101000(0
808070606050504040302020101010101
©809080605050504040302020201010101 i.P

B

- JDR s

ENGINEERING, INC.
5525 NOBEL DRIVE
SUITE 110
MADISON, WI 53711
PH: 6082771728 FAX: 608.271.7046

UNCOVERE C
ADING DOCK AREA

.8.7.6.5.5.4.4.3.3.3.2.2.1.1.1.101.h

8080706050404040303030202020101010101

a

SO707060505040404030303030202020101616
Sp6e6050504040404030303030302020201010
45050504040 40404040403030303020202010

20304040404040404040404040403030202020
203030404040404050505050404103030202020
20203030303040405050505050103030202020
2020290390303049405060605050103030302020
102902020303030405060706050404030302020
10202020303030506070706050404030303020
1910202030304050608038 leoi040304040

BN N = =2 =2 =2 =2 a2 =

3034 SF

COVERED LOADING

DOCK ARE

5860 S

IFAST EXIT DOOR #2

EAST EXIT DOOR #3

JDR PROJECT NO: 24.0182

FILE LOCATIONC:\Revit Local Files\240 | 82-ELEC-V25_powel T63VA.rvt

PLOT DATE AND TIM2/19/2025 2:20:52 PM

Y
[ 2 2ol Jof Ril ] .0.0.0.0.1.1.1.2.2.3.3.4.5.723.9 S® 4949406

000000800 000000000101610102020203050(6080807360504040406080(8 - e L : [
e0e 0000 0@ .0.0.0.000.1.1.1.1.2.2.304.6.7.7.7.60505.4.4.5.6. B ' ' ‘ S
e0e 0000 0@ ooooooooooouu1.1.1o2.2.3.5.6.7.6060505.5.5.6.8.'
000000000 0000000000000101010101020304960606060505050507
000000000 000000000000010101010102030405060606060505050603
00000000 000000000000000101010102030/4050606060606050505060(5 ‘
©00000000 0000000000000001010101020304950606060606050504040/4 . | . : , L : , - ‘ , o ‘ / ‘ , ‘
el0e0ele0e e0e0®l000B00 0000 101010102030 co6o505040303 M ‘ | EE R R | ) e T SR R R ol S B
000000000 ©000000000000001010101020 30 ted03e3 S - s T o o R N e T S N S ) : - L
e0e0e0e0® @000l 00 000000101010 102030 505050403030
000000000 0000000000000101010102020305060706060505040403030
900000000 000000000000010101010202040(6070807060505040403030
©00000000 000000000000010101020203040(6080807060505040403030
©00000000 00000000000001010102020305 ®908060505040403030
©00000000 0000000000000101010202030506080907060505040403030
000000000 000000000000010101020203040/6080807060505040403030
000000000 0000000000000101010102020405070707060505040403030
e0e 000000 0000000000000 00101010102030(50607 e5040403030 o )
000000000 ©00000000000000101010102030(4950 { g 4040303, B g
000000000 000000000000000001010102030[49506 bo50504040305 o
alelalelde .0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.1.1.1.2.3.4.5.6.66.6.6.5.4.4.3.3’
©00000000 0000000000000000010101020306(19506060606060505040303
©00000000 000000000000000001010102030/4050606060605050404030[8 . - o ‘ o , o
©00000000 ©00000000000000001010102030/49506060606050504040303 [ | } IR O

K , , ,

3

3

3

M

7!
N
-

q:h

7

[
Da
/,;5
ry
b
et

S
'
"
-,

NG | Ll ad

;
/
ﬁ!
%

@]
C
N\

W W W W W W W W W

000000000 0000000000000001010101020305060606060505050403030
000000000 ©00000000000001010101902020405060706060505040403030
000000000 0000000000000101010102030406070807060505040403030
000000000 00000000000001010102020304060808 - o
00000000 0000000000000 1010102020305 4.3.%-"5 ,”;ﬁﬁy |
000000000 0000000000000101010202030506080 8 be50404030303
000000000 0000000000000101010202030406030807060505040403030
000000000 €0000000000000101010102020405070706060505040403030
000000000 0000000000000001010101020305060606060505040403030
000000000 ©000000000000000010101020304050606060605050403030
000000000 ©0000000000000000010101020304050606060605050404030
000000000 0000000000000000010101020304050606060606050504030
000000000 0000000000000000010101020304050606060606050504030
000000000 00000000000000000101010203 3
000000000 0000000000000 0010101010203
el0e 000000 @00000O0O0O0O0G10101010203
el0e0e0e0e @0000000O0G0G 1010101020204
000000 0® 000000000000 1010102020304
000000000 0000000000000 1010102020305
000000000 00000000000101010202020305
000000000 00000000000001010102020305
000000000 00000000000001010102020304
000000000 00000000000001010101020204
el0e 000000 @00000O0G0O0O0G10101010203
el0e 00 0@ 0 @0000000O000G0000101010203
el0e 0000 0® 0000000000 000000101010203
000000000 0000000000000 0000101010203
000000000 0000000000000 0000101010203
000000000 00000000000000000101010203
000000000 00000000000000010101010203
000000000 00000000000001010101020204
el0e 000000 @00000O0G0G0G 1010101020304
el0e 00 0@ 00 00000000 0G0G 1010102020305
000000000 ©00000000000101010202020305
000000000 00000000000101010202020405
000000000 00000000000101010102020305
000000000 00000000000001010102020305
000000000 00000000000001010101020304
000000000 00000000000001010101020304
000000000 00000000000001010101020304
el0e0e0e0e @00000O0O0G0G 1010101020304
000000000 000000000000 1010101020305
000000000 ©0000000000101010101020305
000000000 00000000010101010102020306
000000000 00000001010101010202030406
000000000 01010101010101020203030507
010101010 01010101010102020304040609
eo1e0101010 01010101010 1020304040507010
eo10101010 0101010102020202030303040
010101010 ©20202020202030404050607010
020202020 02020202030303040405050701

050404030303

7~|" R T g ElumTools General Use Global llluminance Results

Calculation Points Name Average Maximum Minimum \ Avg/Min \ Max/Min

PARKING LOT 6 4 fc 18 fc 0 fc 15.1 71.8

o NORTH ROADWAY AND WEST 4 fc 17 fc 0fc 31.3 121.9
\ ENTRY 4

NORTH PROPERTY LINE 3 1fc 14 fc 0 fc 69.2 754.8

UNCOVERED LOADING DOCK 0fc 10 fc 0fc 776.0 17221.9
- AREA 8

WEST EXIT DOOR #1 1 4 fc 10 fc 0fc 135.0 394.5
WEST EXIT DOOR #2 2 8 fc 11 fc 6 fc 1.4 1.8
WEST EXIT DOOR #3 3 3fc 10 fc 0fc 7.4 26.4
EAST EXIT DOOR #2 21 8 fc 11 fc 6 fc 1.4 1.8
EAST EXIT DOOR #3 22 8 fc 11 fc 6 fc 1.4 1.9

Enter address here

Owner

W0 e W W W W W W

. - - — 7
Samantenguze 57447 @i

195060606060605040403002
swsecececececesesesese2 \NEST EXIT DOOR #1 WEST EXIT DOOR #2
49506060606050504030302 ‘ !

5960606060605050403030 167 SF 50 SF |
5960706060505050403030
6070707060505050403030
6080807060505050403030
605050403030
odoe | edos5050403030
‘006050404030
“606050504030
6980808070706060504030
69708080807070605050 40
60 708090808080 70605040
6070909090908070605040
60809010 109080706050 40
708010 10 10 90 80 706050 40
85 100 100 10 10 90 80 7060 50 40
9011 11 1b 10 9@ 88 70 60 50 40
1013 13 11 1B 90 8076 6050 40

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
3

PARKING LOT
82059 SF

%2.2.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.0.0.0.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.0.0.0.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1. o101010102020202010101020202020202010101020202020202020202020202020101000/10101010101010101010101010101010101010101010101010 0101010101010202020202020202020202020101010000000101010101010101
%2.2.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.2.2.0.0.0.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.1.2.2.2.;.2.2.2.2.2.2.0.0.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2. 9202020202020290203010203030303030302020203030303030303030202020202020101020202020101010101010101010101010101010101010202020 020202020202020202020202020202020202020202000002020201010101010101010
1215141210 9080706050403, ,4,010101010101010101020202020202020200000002020202020202020202020202020-02020202020201010202020202020202020202020 020202020203030303020204040404040402020204030303030303030303030303030101020202020202020201010101010101010101010102020202020 020202020202030303030303030303030302020202010102020202020202020101010101
1416 16 13 119 90 807060504103, 54,0 10101010101010102020202020202030301010303030202020202020202020202020-02020203030301010303030202020202020202020 030303030303040404030305050505050503030305010404040404040404030303030101030303020202020202020101010101010101010202020202020 03030303030303030303030404010403030303030301010303020202020202020101010101
P16 1411 9070706050403, ,57010101010101010202020203030303030401010401030303030303030302020303030:03030303030401010403030303030303030303030 0303030303040405050303060606060606060406060505050505050505040404040410101010303030303030202020201010101010101020202030303030 030304030304010404040404040401040404040404010104030303030302020202010101010@
181516 13 10 8070706040303,,9,0101010101010102020303030303030404101010404040303030303030303030303030:030303040404102020404040303030303030303030 030304040404050606040407070707070707040706060605050606060505050505050202040404030303030302020201010101010101020202030303030 0404040304050404040404050505050404040404050202040404030303030302020101010101
1315151210 8070605040303, ,9,0101010101010202020303030304040405050205050404040404030303030303030304040404040505020205050410404040403030303030 0304040405050606070405080308030808080508070706060606060606050505050/6020205050404104103030302020201010101010101020202030303040 04050504040505050505050505050505050505050502020505010404030303020202010101010
020202020 02030303030301010404050609 1313119 908070605040303,,920101010101010202020303040404050506 ©606050504040404030303030303040404040505050606020606050504040404030303030 040404050506060708050909090909090901050908080707060707060606060606070307060605050104040303020202010101010101020202030304040 050606070507060606050505050505050505050606070206050504040403030302020101010100
©20203030 030303030304040404040506089011 1110 908070605040303,,5,910101010101020202030404050506060 07060605050404040303030303040405050606070808030807060605050404040303030 0404050506070709 1010 110 10 1101 1w 908080707070 70707070708/8080909080706050504040303020202010101010101020202030404050 06070809070808070606060606060606060606070/8 8e706050504040303020201010 1010100
920303030 030303040404040404040505907080101090807060605040303,,9,9101010101010202030304050506p769 9080706060504040303030304040:0506070809010 11 11 10 9080706050504040303030 040505060708090 11 14 14 13 13 14 1 12 1 10 90 308080 8080808094 10 1112 12 11 9080706050 40 403020202010101010102020203030404050 8709010 11 11 10 90807070606060606060707080 9010 e9e8070605040403020201010 101010
920303030 01040404040404040404050506070809090807060505040303,,970101010101010202030304050607090 10 1210 807060505010303030304040:06070809011 13Ul 12 13 1D 10 8070605040410403030 0405060708090 11 13 1D 16 16 16) 16 1 1513 1 10 90 808080809010 11 12 1435 14 13 11 9080605040 1030202020 10101010102020203030405060 08010 1243 13 12 11 9080706060606060707080 10 1113 1 90806050410403020201010101010
020303030 0404050506050505050505 06060707080707060505040303,,9,70101010101010202030304050608090 11 12 1 9070605050 104103030304040:060708010 12 138 15 12 12 1L se 706050 4040403030 0405060608090 12 14 18 13 1D 1D 18 18 1614 11 1 90 8080 808090 10 11 13 1 1514 12 1M 807050 40 103020202010 1010 10102020203030405060 038010 128 13 12 1w oese7e7060606060708090 10 12|14 12 1w8e7050504030202010 10101010
020303040 05050607070706060505" 0505060606070706060505040303,,9191010101010102020303040506070809 10 90807060504040303030304040:05060708010 1142 12 12 1 90807060504040403030 0405060608090 10 12 @ 16 16 15 15 15 18 1412 10 1 908080 80808090 10 11 1235 13 12 1B 9e 706050 40 4030202020 101010 10102020203030405050 0809- 11U 12 11 1L 9ese70606060606070708090 1112 1w9e7e6050404030202010 1010101
020203030 050607070808070655050404040505050505050505040303035,91910101010101020203030404050606070 8 08070606050504040303030303040405050607080909010908070606050504040303030 040505060707090 10 13 13 12 12 13 13 11 10 90808080807070708080909010 1D 90807060505040303020202010101010101020203030404050 070809010 10 908070706060606060606060708080(9 080706050504030302020101010101
re20202030 040506079 5050403030301040404040104041040302075,9191010101010102020203030404050506086 706060505040404030303030303040404050505060607020706050505040404030303030 04040505060607080\9 10 10 10 10 100 1 ©9080807070707070606060707070307070605050404010303020202010101010101020202030404040 050607080607070606060606050506060606060607 706060504010403030202010101010
®i10202020 .3.4.4.50.5.5.4.3.3.3.3.3.3.3.3.3.4.4.3.3.3.3.2.2.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.2.2.2.3.3.3.4.4l4.5.5.6.2.6.5.5.4.4.4.4.4.3.3.3.3.3.3.3.4.4.4.4.4.5.5.2.2.5.5.5.4.4.4.4.4.3.3.3.3. 04040410405050607080505090908080909090509080707060606060606060606060602020605050404104030303020202010101010101020202030304040 05050604050606050505050505050505050505050606020605050404104030302020201010101
eleiaiaie .2.2.3.3.4.3.3.3.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.3.3.3.3.3.2.2.2.1'1-1.1.1.1.1'1-1'1-1.1.6.6.6-6-6'4-4.4.3.1.3'4-4'4-4.6.6.6.6'6-6'6-6.6.6.\1.\7'\7-4'4-4.3.1.1.3'4-4'4-4.6.6.6.6'6-6'6- WSV4V 4D 4VD4PIVOVOV /IVAVA4DBO IV IVDIV/IVOVDBUOV /D /DOPOTOUOTOUOTODUIVOPIVOVIDOULSLOUOVADA4VAVIOSU ISV ZVTIVIOIGIOIVIVIVLZOLZVLZUOSUIUSUSY D404 UIVALATA4DOIVOIVAVLA4VIVOUIVOUIDIDODAV A4 OUIG LG LU DOV 4V A4 SO SO SO SR O/ IWTO
10101010 0101020202020202010101010101020202020202020202010/131919191010101010190202020303030303030401010404030303030303030303030303030:03030303040401010404030303030303030303030 0303040404040505060404070606060607070407060605050505050505050404041040201040403030303030302020201010101010101020202030303030 0304040303040404040404050505050404040404040101040403030303030302020101010@
e0el0l00ie 0101010202020201010101010101010102020202020101010/15,41419101010101010202020202020203030301010303030303030303030202020202030:03030303030301010303030303030303030202020 ©303030303041040505030306050505050606030305050504040505050401040104040101030303030202020202020101010101010101010202020203030 030303030304040303030404040404010303030304010103030303020202020202010160
000000000 0101010102020101010101010101010101010101010101010/15,41419101010101010102020202020202020201010202020202020202020202020202020:02020202020201010202020202020202020202020 ©20203030303030104020204040104040403030204010401040404040403030303030101030202020202020202010101010101010101010202020202020 02030302020303030303030303030303030303030301010302020202020202020101
000000000 0001010101010101010101010101010101010101010101010/15,419190101010101010101010102020202020200000002020202020202020202020202020:02020202020200000202020202020202020202020 020202020202030303020203030303030302020203030303030303030303030202020101020202020202020101010101010101010101010101020202020 0202020202020202020203030303030202020202020101020202020202020

oo

t Name

rojec
ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN LIGHTING

CALCULATIONS

P

DRAWN BY: Author

° CHK'DBY: Checker

DATE: Issue Date

SCALE: 1/32" =1'-0"

PROJECT NUMBER:
Project Number

SHEET NUMBER:
WEST PROPERTY

/1 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN LIGHTING CALULATIONS 01687 S ELCOO1




FAN DETA".S Job Name: Menzner Lumber KY

Tag: Bag House Fan
Customer: Tweet Garot
Job ID: 61844-TCF-JK-0

Date:  April 10, 2023
TWIN CITY FAN

Quantity ..................... 1 | Volumetric Flow CFM ... ... 47,600 | Altitude above sea level (ft)... 971
Model.................... BCS | Operating SP(inWC)...... 20.000 | Inlet Pressure (inWC)...... 0.000
Sizé ... . 490 | Standard SP (inWC)...... 20.717 | Inlet Temperature(°F) .......... 70
Width. ................... SWSI | RPM..................... 1572 | Design Temperature (°F) . ... ... 70
Arrangement . ................ 1 | TipSpeed (FPM).......... 20166 | GasType.......... Operating air
Class . ..., 22 | Oper.Power BHP....... 205.39 | Estimated Density (Ib/ft?) ... 0.0724
Rotation.................. CCW | Standard Power BHP . ... .. 212.75
Discharge ................. UBD | Outlet Area (sq.ft)......... 13.333
Wheel Diameter (in) .. ....... 49.0 | Outlet Velocity (FPM) .. ... .. 3570
Drive method . .............. Belt | Max RPMforClass......... 1780 | Power(HP)................. 250
Percentage width . . ......... 90% | Static Efficiency .......... 73.07% | Enclosure . ............... TEFC
Percentage diameter . ... .... 100% | Total Efficiency .......... 75.87% | Speed (RPM).............. 1800
Motor position . ................ Z | FEl. 1.22 | Voltage .................. 460V
FEP(KW) ..o, 16552 | Phase.......... ... .. ... ... .. 3
SystemFEl................ 1.22 | Frequency................ 60Hz
System FEP (KW) .. ....... 16552 | FrameSize............... 447T
Technology . ........... Induction

Apply Compressibility, Inlet Box.

Sound
Octave Bands 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 |LwA Distance in ft 1 3 5
Level at Inlet 107 | 106 | 113 | 110 | 103 | 101 | 97 | 92 | 111 dBA at inlet 111 | 101 | 97

-12
Sound Power Levels in dB re.10 Watts: Estimated sound pressure level in dBA
(re: 0.0002 microbar) based on a single

* ducted installation:

*To estimate dBA level for ducted inlet and ducted outlet (into and out of the room) type installation, deduct 20 from the LwA value
shown. Using a directivity factor of 1. Estimated Sound Pressure based on free field, spherical (Q = 1) radiation at stated distance.

Definitions:
LwA The overall (single value) fan sound power level, 'A" weighted.

dBA The environment for each fan installation influences its measured sound value, therefore dBA levels cannot be
guaranteed. Consult AMCA Publication 303 for further details. A fan's dBA is influenced by nearby reflective surfaces.

Ver 10.2 July 2022 - Created 04-10-2023 Updated 04-10-2023 Owner John Mallow Pesco, Inc. Page 1 of 2
All quotations per Twin City Fan Terms and Conditions found at www.tcf.com/terms-and-conditions



SCOPE OF WORK PHASE 1:

 PREP ENTIRE SITE FOR ROUGH GRADING

* FINAL GRADING AND LANDSCAPE AROUND BUILDING ‘A

« STORMWATER DETENTION AREAS

» PAVED PARKING ALONG THE WEST ELEVATION

« STREET ACCESS INTO THE SITE - TRUCK ACCESS, DRIVE AND MANUVERING AREA

« SITE UTILITIES (ELECTRIC, GAS, TELECOM, SANITARY, WATER, STORM FOR PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2)

PHASE TWO DRIVE
PHASE 1 LANDSCAPING BUFFER

ALONG EAST EASEMENT

PHASE TWO PARKING - BASED ON TOTAL
ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR BUILDING 'B'

PHASE 1 LANDSCAPING
BUFFER ALONG INDUSTRIAL
PARK ROAD

PHASE 2-3 TRUCK MANUVERING AREA

PHASE 1 SHIPPING/ RECEIVING AND
DOCK AREA

PHASE 1 TRUCK ACCESS/TRAFFIC

VEHICLE AND SEMI TRAFFIC IN/ OUT FUTURE PATIO / LANDSCAPE BUFFER

PHASE 1 LANDSCAPING BUFFER PHASE 1 LANDSCAPING
ALONG INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD

PHASE 1 PARKING, DRIVES AND ACCESS

MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. ﬁﬂ/ﬂﬂﬂﬂ/

OVERHEAD SITE w/ BUILDING PHASES

24 FEBRUARY 2025

Design Studio

() Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC



PHASE 1:

TRUCK
i OgDea OeeirsE2 D3 Opt)D 063083 0530 ;
GG Vg @&Dmmaumﬁ DRIVE/AC\CESS@Q@@ BLBLBLLG i%’
O
&
L
&S
o
O
PHASE 2:
" DISTRIBUTION
< BUILDING
- LOADING /DOCK
@
S
P
= - —
x D’ \ /
S—D UP;
= PHASE 4 PWWWW@%‘ITW7 R (O
CjJ [ 7 7 |
3
é: a U o ou] L | Lu/
EJ) I
5 ﬁ B 2@
5 =
-% 1 ‘ ‘ _ - cZ'> R @
B C | 2
han — —= | * | m/
T y: == » PHASE 3 m §
J & | : : I Lj - | \ . é:D 7 7 7 @
| |
) R ; = @
— T - NG ;»h:' 7777777777777777777777777 —A -1 — -0 - — — — —
&) / 5 7 2 o
‘ | | .
O i Ak 'A - - —-— - R o N /E/ S ()
\ * f 2
PHASE 1 »~ \ \ \ &
o IR R C
+ S
: : \ S I S » ‘ . 3 S B
& + g ©
|
+ <
& Bt 5@
- S
| « « :
OFS —r T T == ~ T ()
» <8860k :'
15858
| | N .
-/ /. ad AL .
IBC 60' OPEN SPACE TO PUBLIC WAY OR YARD NON-BUILDABLE
N » e YA Y
e D0 v
| | |
: PARKING 50 * PARKING 70

5000000600006 e

MENZNER HARDWOODS CO.
BUILDING PHASES

24 FEBRUARY 2025

T/

Design Studio

(¢) Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC



HlHWI"I“I I | : M0 1! nononRARASS s I |'| ,||||||\ I" Al
' . -l_gl T [ oo (S

.

NORTH WEST ELEVATION

| [ FH . |I . . I
: - = m

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION
MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. =7} M TTon/ 1806 Woodland Ridge Roac
MASTERPLAN BUILDING 'A' AND 'B' MASSING Des|gn Studio 715.571.8122

24 FEBRUARY 2025
(c) Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC



ARCHITECTURAL VERTICAL METAL WALL PANELS

ARCHITECTURAL VERTICAL ALUMINUM WINDOWS
METAL WALL PANELS

HARDWOOD SIDING -WHITE OAK

BUILDING 'A' SUPPORT AREA

| COUNTY STONE VENEER ROCKY MOUNTAIN ASH
ARCHITECTURAL VERTICAL METAL WALL PANELS

DARK GRAY ARCHITECTURAL INSULATED METAL WALL PICTURE FRAME WHITE OAK ELEMENT
PANEL FACADE HARDWOOD SIDING -WHITE OAK
LIGHTER GRAY ARCHITECTURAL INSULATED METAL COUNTY STONE VENEER ROCKY MOUNTAIN ASH
WALL PANEL —

ALUMINUM WINDOWS (PUNCHED OPENINGS) e ST ' ‘

LY . e i —1 ——— e I e FEET T || | |[ ‘|
|| i | j
—_ _ a - — — = -. I*:: TE )
- WIE 5 = e i .
'l Focl ER.. it | = -
ik e
L & .

EMPLOYEE CA
TIMBER FRAMING AN

EMPLO

BUILDING B' TWO STORY ADMINISTRATION

7TOA/ 1806 Woodland Ridge Road
MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. FAME 1806 Woodland Rl
MASTERPLAN BUILDING ‘A’ AND 'B' MASSING Design Studio  715.571.8122

24 FEBRUARY 2025
(c) Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC



400-0"
50-0' 50-0" , 50-0' ; 50-0" , 50-0" ; 50-0" , 50-0" 50-0"
) ] ] W 1 W 1
: == 987 i ‘e 76-| ‘ ¥ | | |
D L .
O == |
O —— I : - OUTSIDE o\
UNLOADING
S CANOPY -
n | o ©
/ 5770 SF
\ | 76-0" ‘ \
/72 |1 28-8 170 5 141-8' | 18-8' 5-8"
| FAINI w &
s 19410203, = I ‘ ‘ ‘ N A
7 o 1 eo o7 |t LTH ) giiiiiﬂiiiiiiﬂ%i ‘ 60 qtﬂa —
T — - — — A - - 1 =—Fr r . o . - _ — X — - - - - e 1
ol ‘ELEC./UTILITIES GOMPRESSO |
= €M
§ | 650 SF 33 I@g b | S/R OFFICE | \ \ |
| ' 3 — |
L=t MM - 141 SF | e
‘0 ‘ | ‘ ‘%
LOW ‘ PROCE%S |
Al 14
CHARGING SHIPPING/REC. 15813 bF \
(Al13 |
. 404 5F 4538 SF |
a _ = _ e _ 0 _ _ _ _ _ g _ _ L _ . b . . _ . =i .
| |
‘ \
5 |
S | Q
| 3
[
I~ STAGING N D,
I
1461 SF |
SANDER
|
1423 SF MAT. STG.
|
e 1932 SF || 5
3 PROCESS LINE | 3
|
PICTURE FRAME 40213 5F |
\
2543 SF
| o
MAT. STORAGE |
|
4457 SF |
| o
(@)
| 2
|
‘ Le
K
_ L]
e+t R
\ : <[
SANDING WHEEL MAINT,
* (alle)!
| - EQUIPNENT/ | MATERIAL STORAGE | 514 of | VLE -
[ STORAGE N 3
N | ! 643 SF
FREPROT. | |+ 7e0Sr | ;; peg i
CAI0B) p T~ < MOTHER
_\IO& . " ]
o5 o ¥ - - | MARKET/VEND 4,508 5.0 Bl (aiis)
2 _ - - . . o il sl el } | I 3 R O -1 M W 0 Ml g Sl R 117 5F
) L1 l [ 354 SF \ Nj===
£ -
St N * \ =
T N2 | | 2 d JE =
ole 7 O B dPSHE
o) GF T e _
_ EAK/TRAIN] B HEZ P ﬁ@ )
S Al2G ) L /[ NG j S
252 oF | === ! 1T 7| WOMEN LOCKER
@ @ @ L“ % TTT] w - ROOM
| | a | |
sEeRe i s
@ - - - - - - - - - - - - | - - [ ] | T T T[] [] -
B @ CAE
| MEN LOCKER ROOM |
| | | | |
| 320" 337 SF L
© () O

MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. ® © ® ®

\ o/
UILDING 'A’' OVERALL PLAN ﬁfvfé’ff

Design Studio

(©) Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC

24 FEBRUARY 2025




SAWDUST COLLECTION
SYSTEM

GARBAGE AND
RECYCLING
ENCLOSURE

NORTH ELEVATION - INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD

el Al !}ITIFII'-TITII_I‘_ m

—
QY

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION
MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. ﬁmoh/ 1806 Woodland Ridge Road
ENLARGED BUILDING 'A' SUPPORT PLAN Wausau, W1 54403

Design Studio 715.571.8122
(¢c) Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC

24 FEBRUARY 2025



DARK GRAY ARCHITECTURAL INSULATED METAL WALL PANEL FACADE
LIGHTER GRAY ARCHITECTURAL INSULATED METAL WALL PANEL

ALUMINUM WINDOWS (PUNCHED OPENINGS)

HHHM \‘ H \ ‘“H H “H‘H M “ | T R A

H '\
AR AL SANELS ” HH\ l mm"m'u'u\WW“MHWMHMH”‘H”Mw i \“HHH | N A
IO

’ l
METAL WALL PANELS | ‘ ‘,

| i EMPLOYEE CANOPY ROOF w/ TIMBER FRAMING AND
STONE PIERS

HARDWOOD SIDING -WHITE OAK

COUNTY STONE VENEER ROCKY
MOUNTAIN ASH

BUILDING 'A' SUPPORT AREA

DARK GRAY ARCHITECTURAL INSULATED METAL WALL
PANEL FACADE

LIGHTER GRAY ARCHITECTURAL INSULATED METAL
WALL PANEL

ALUMINUM WINDOWS (PUNCHED OPENINGS)

SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOOR

ARCHITECTUAL VERTICAL METAL
WALL PANELS

HARDWOOD SIDING -WHITE OAK

EMPLOYEE CANOPY ROOF w/
TIMBER FRAMING AND STONE PIERS

EMPLOYEE ENTRANCE
BUILDING 'A"SOUTH ELEVATION

MENZNER HARDWOODS CO. ﬁm’ﬂ’m\/ 1806 Woodland Ridge Road

ENLARGED BUILDING 'A' SUPPORT PLAN e : \7/\4%u§$$,8\qv2|254403
24 FEBRUARY 2025 Design Studio SIAR

(¢c) Copyright 2025, Funktion Design Studio, LLC




Noise Level Study Report
March 13, 2025

On March 13, 2025, between 10:00 AM and 11:00 AM, Administrator Steven Cherek and Police Chief
Tylar Geske conducted a noise level study in Marathon City using a Reed Sound Level Meter, Model
R8050. The purpose of this study was to establish baseline noise levels prior to the approval of a
Conditional Use Permit for Menzner Hardwoods Co. Below are the findings from various locations.

Location 1: Sonnentag Road (Across from Menzner Dust Collection System, within the Road-Right-of-
Way)

G

e
A

C . BT
B >SN -270

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, Wi 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



T (-
MARATHON CiTy
DT £

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, WI 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



South Side of ROW: 63 to 70 dBA

Location 2: County Materials Corporation (Near Village Highway Garage)

A0

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, Wi 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



Results: 50 to 60 dBA

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, Wi 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



MARATHON CiTy

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, WI 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



T (-
MARATHON CiTy

Results: 45 to 50 dBA

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, Wi 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



MARATHON CiTy

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, WI 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, WI 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



Results: 71 to 75 dA,
Note: When a car, truck, or large vehicle passed, noise levels increased to 75 dBA. With no traffic, levels
remained at approximately 71.9 dBA.

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, WI 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



This study represents a one-day sample and may not fully capture the typical daily noise levels.
Additionally, County Materials Corporation was in its off-season during March, and noise levels could be
significantly higher between May and August.

Overall, the findings suggest that an expected and acceptable noise level near industrial facilities ranges
between 65 and 73 dBA.

Steven A. Cherek

Village Administrator - Treasurer

311 Walnut Street | P.O. Box 487 | Marathon City, Wil 54448
Tel: 715-443-2221 | www.marathoncitywi.gov



Marathon City Plan Commission Application Accepted: | 1/21/2025

311 Walnut Street PO Box 487 Accepted by: SAC

Marathon City, W| 54448

Scheduled Hearing
(715) 443-2221

Biie: 3/13/2025

g creat ¥

Approval Date:

CONDITIONAL USER PERMIT APPLICATION
Property Owner Name: Menzner Hardwoods Co ol Phone Number 715 443 2354

Mailing Address: 105 Main Street Marathon Wi 54448
Email Address: katiej@menznerhardwoods.com

A’ééhtNém’é-”ka{iéJoh'nscsh'” i S | Phone Number: 715-443-1326
Mallmg Address 105 Main Street Marathon wi 54448
Email Address katlej@menznerhardwoods com

SITE INFORMATION
Site Address: Cattarl Avenue SE % of SE 1/4 Sectlon 31 Townshrp 29 N Range 6E
Zonmg Dlstrlct Cede Sectlon
Overlay District (Check Appllcable) O Shoreland I Floodplain O Wellhead Protection

.Parcel lD ( ) 151 2906-314- 0969, 151-2906-314-0970; 151-2906-314-0971; 151-2906-314-0972

General Application Requirements
Applications will not be accepted until the application has met with Village Staff to review the application and
determine if all necessary information has been provided. Applications are due by noon of the Tuesday three
weeks prror to the Plan Commrssron meetrng All rnformatlon from the check list below must be included.
X Complete Attached X Site Plan Drawn to Scale X Provide $100. 00 Appllcatron Fee
Information Sheet I ' (non-refundable), payable to the Village
. of Marathon City k

| certify by my signature that all information presented herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. |
give permission for the staff of Marathon City to enter my property for the purpose of collecting information to be
used as part of the public hearing process. | further agree to withdraw this application is substantive false or
incorrect information has been included.

Owner / Agent Signature: %Z&br]’ \J]O’va/’l/\ pate: | ! Ql! 29

NOTICE: PERMIT FEES DOUBLE WHEN WORK BEGINS PRIOR TO ISSUANCE AND OF PERMITS & APPROVALS

" Atthe publlc hearmg, the appllcant may appear in person or through an agent oran attorney of his / her chorce The appllcant / agent/
attorney may present testimony, evidence and arguments in support of the application. All site plans, pictures, etc. become the property
of the Vlllage, and WI|| remaln ln the f'le |



STANDARDS FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS

The Plan Commission has the authority to grant conditional use permit only when the standards are met. The
conditional use permit standards are located in Section 13.4.8.6 of the Marathon City Municipal Code. Those
standards are as follows:

a.

That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare,

That the conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property
in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish
and impair property values within the neighborhood,

That the establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the
district,

That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities have been or
are being provided,

That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so
designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets, and

That the conditional use shall, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in
which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified by the
village board pursuant to the recommendations of the plan commission.



SUPPLIMENTAL INFORMATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

In order to process your appllcatlon as qwckly as possuble please fill in all the sections below that are appllcable ‘
to your request, and attach all appropriate maps or plans described below that are relevant to your request. |

X' WRITTEN DESCRIPTION Of THE PROPOSED USE:

Generalkdeseriptien of the use (hoy‘me oeeupation; non-metallic mining, or any dther Iisted eonditional use in
zonlng dlstrlct)

phases of development we will build manufacturing space, warehousing and distribution space, as well as a new
office building for our administrative staff.

| X IF THE PROPOSED USE INVOLVES A BUSINESS ACTIVITY, DECRIBE BUSINESS
Descnptlon of type of busmess act|v1ty

A proud fifth- generatlon famlly busmess ‘Menzner Hardwoods i is America’s Ieadmg manufacturer of hardwood
mouldings, millwork, and lumber. We are dedicated to making high-quality hardwood products that help bring
your vision for your space to life.

By combining our history and passi'enk'\)\)ith‘aAb'ursu‘it of what's next,“we are ‘uniquelykbositioned to meet the
evolving needs of our customers. Our mission: build products, relationships, and communities that will last for
generations.

Equnpment used in the busmess actxvxty

anary manufactunng equnpment used includes wood processing eqmpment (ex np saws chop saws re- saws), '
moulders, pre-finishing equipment, dust collection, and material handling equipment. Distribution equipment
includes forklifts and semi trucks.

Days and hours of operatlon M F 6am 11pm

Number of employees 50-100
Nuusance abatement measures that w1ll be lmplemented
' Noise abatement N/A
~ Vibration abatement N/A
'~ Dust c control measures Dust collection included in bunldlng constructlon
Measures to control fumes or odors: N/A

Visual screening measures (landscaping, fences, walls, etc): Landscaping, walls




O DESCRIPTION OF ANY OTHER FEATURES OR CHARATERISTICS THAT MAY BE SUBJECT TO
ZONING REGULATION:

Any proposed excavation or fill, the amount of material that will be mined in a non-metallic mining operatlons
the amount of materlaI that will be stockplled etc.

Attached Document-— REI and Funktlon Design Studlo LLC

Other features or characteristics (sign, fences, outdoor display areas, etc)

SCALED SITE PLAN

O Show patcel and boiIding dimensions of all existiné ) Landscape and screening plan
and proposed structures

O Shall all signs, fences and other features that may 0 Show all well and septlc syst‘emsw

be regulated by zonlng

LI Show site access, drlveway, and nearest road O VParking areas with spaces” /

FD Stormwater plans including the erosion control [ Show all navigable water ways, wetlands,

floodplains, slopes in excess of 20%, and any other
unique limiting condition of the property
The layout of the use within the structure; if the use only occupies part of the structure, the floor plan should

illustrate only the layout of the part of the structure occupied by the use and any access to the use through hall,
doorways etc.

i The locatlon of any equnpment that wnll be used

| FOR ALL BUILDINGS AND ACCESSORY BUILDINGS
O Show ﬂoor plan including attics

1 Show scaled building elevatlons
[ Show color scheme



ORDER GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR
PJM INVESTMENTS, LLC - MENZNER HARDWOODS, CO.
VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY,
MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, a complete application has been filed by PJM Investments, LLC - Menzner
Hardwoods Co., (hereinafter “Applicant”) for industrial production wood facility and related
distribution and administrative offices as well as additional parking stalls all on its property located
at 345 N. Business Parkway, Marathon City, WI; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant’s application and submitted documents consists of a cover
letter from its representative Funktion Design Studio dated February 18, 2025, a completed and
signed Conditional Use Permit Application, ten (10) page site plans for the proposed
building(s)/use, including by way of enumeration, future construction phases, landscape plans,
various elevation/site plans of the buildings, Funktion Design Studio correspondence dated
February 26, 2025 and included eighteen (18) pages of various engineering and other documents
entitled CUP Plan Package For Menzner Hardwoods Co., Village of Marathon, Marathon County,
Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, Applicant represents and warrants that the application and materials
submitted heretofore are true, accurate, and correct; are incorporated fully herein and shall be relied
upon by the Village in its determination(s) herein;

WHEREAS, the Applicant is the fee simple owner of that property located within the
Village of Marathon City with a mailing address and Parcel as follows:

345 N. Business Parkway
Marathon City, WI 54443
Parcel IDs: 151-2906-314-0966
(“Subject Property™)

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is zoned I-2 General Industry pursuant to the Zoning
Code of the Village; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to §13.5.13 and table 13-5 (A) of the Zoning Code, manufacturing
and industrial use is authorized in the I-2 General Industry District as a conditional use; and

WHEREAS, Applicant intends to utilize the Subject Property for industrial production
wood facility and related distribution and administrative offices; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to §13.7.21, in all zoning districts in the Village and in connection
with every use, there shall be provided at the time any use or building is erected, enlarged, extended
or increased, off-street parking stalls for all vehicles in accordance with the Village Zoning Code.



WHEREAS, the Applicant represents in the application that there shall be 50-100
employees on the Subject Property and seeks to construct 190 parking spaces on the Subject
Property; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission may, through a Conditional Use Permit, grant
exceptions to the parking requirements as it deems appropriate for specific scenarios that will not
inhibit the health, safety and welfare of the public; and

WHEREAS, upon receipt of the completed application for a Conditional Use Permit and
materials identified hereinabove, the Village Clerk properly referred the same to the Plan
Commission of the Village of Marathon City for a public hearing and recommendation; and

WHEREAS, upon referral of the Conditional Use Permit application by the Village Clerk,
the Plan Commission for the Village of Marathon City scheduled a public hearing thereon as soon
as practical; and

WHEREAS, upon the necessary publication of the required notice of public hearing as
required by §13.4.8(4) of the Zoning Code, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on the
application on March 13, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission, following the public hearing and necessary study and
investigation, having given the matter due consideration, and having based its recommendation on
those factors set forth in §13.4.8(6) Zoning Code of the Village of Marathon City including the
health, general welfare, safety and economic prosperity of the Village, as well as the
Comprehensive Plan of the Village, recommended approval of the Conditional Use Permit with
conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board after review of the recommendation of the Plan
Commission and after it also conducted the necessary study and investigation, having giving the
matter due consideration, and basing its determination on the effects of those standards as set forth
in §13.4.8(6) as well as §13.5.13 of the Zoning Code, and as long as the conditional use operates
in strict compliance with the following conditions resolves, orders and finds that:

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED AND RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Commencing upon the date hereof, a Conditional Use Permit for the Subject Property is
hereby granted. The Conditional Use Permit granted herein shall apply only to the specific use of
the Subject Property by PJM Investments, LLC - Menzner Hardwoods Co., and the Conditional
Use Permit shall continue and exist only so long as the property is owned by PJM Investments,
LLC - Menzner Hardwoods Co. and operated in strict compliance with the terms of this Permit.
This Conditional Use Permit is subject to initial and continued compliance with each and every
one of the following conditions, restrictions, and limitations:



This Conditional Use Permit is granted to allow for an industrial production wood
facility and related distribution and administrative offices as set forth in the
application and related materials under the following conditions:

A. Applicant shall construct the industrial production wood facility and related
distribution and administrative offices as set forth and in compliance with the
application and documents submitted therewith.

B. Operation of the wood/dust collection systems shall at all times have an
operational silencing mechanism attached.

This Conditional Use Permit is further granted to allow 190 parking spaces on the
Subject Property as set forth in the application and accompanying documents.

This Conditional Use Permit is granted solely and exclusively to the Applicant for
only so long as it continues to own in fee simple the Subject Property. This
Conditional Use Permit is non-transferrable to any other person or entity without
the prior approval of the Village.

This Conditional Use Permit is conditioned upon the Applicant and the Subject
Property being and remaining compliant with all other village, county, state, and
federal laws, rules, and regulations. The Applicant shall apply for, receive, and file
proof of such permission with the Village Administrator of all other required local,
state, and federal permits before activities commence.

The terms, conditions, and representations of the submittals by the Applicant for
Conditional Use Permit dated January 21, 2025 and February 26, 2025, are hereby
incorporated herein and made a part of the conditions hereof to the extent not
otherwise modified by the requirements herein and to the extent so modified, the
conditions set forth herein shall control.

The Applicant shall promptly reimburse the Village for all costs and expenses of
any type that the Village incurs in connection with this Conditional Use Permit,
including by way of enumeration without limitation, the cost of professional
services incurred by the Village (including legal and other consulting fees) for
review of and preparation of the Conditional Use Permit, attendance at meetings or
other related professional services as well as for any actions the Village is required
to take to enforce any of the conditions in this Conditional Use Permit due to a
violation of these conditions by the Applicant.

This Conditional Use Permit shall be reviewed by the Plan Commission one year
from the date of the initial grant and every five (5) years thereafter to review the

conditions and compliance with the same.

Any use not specifically listed as permitted shall be considered to be prohibited
except as maybe otherwise specifically provided herein. In case of a question as to

-3-



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

the classification of use, the question shall be submitted to the Village Board for
determination.

No use is hereby authorized unless the use is conducted in a lawful, orderly, and
peaceful manner. Nothing in this Permit shall be deemed to authorize any public
or private nuisance or to constitute a waiver, exemption, or exception to any law,
ordinance, order, or rule by the Village, Marathon County, State of Wisconsin,
United States, or other duly constituted authority, except only to the extent that it
authorizes the use of the Subject Property in any specific respects described herein.

Should this permitted Conditional Use be abandoned or discontinued in any manner
for twelve (12) months or continued other than in strict conformity with the
conditions of the original approval or should the Applicant be delinquent in
payment of any monies due and owing to the Village, this Conditional Use may be
terminated by action of the Village Board.

Any change, addition, modification, alteration and/or amendment of any aspect of
this Conditional Use, including but not limited to an addition, modification,
alteration and/or amendment to the use, premises, structures, land or owners other
than as specifically authorized herein, shall require a new permit and all procedures
in place at the time must be followed.

Should any paragraphs or phrase of this Conditional Use Permit be determined by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful, illegal, or unconstitutional, said
determination as to the particular phrase or paragraph shall not void the remainder
of this Conditional Use and the remainder shall continue in full force and effect.

If any aspect of this Conditional Use Permit is in conflict with any other aspect of
the Conditional Use Permit, the more restrictive provision shall be controlling as
determined by the Village Board.

Copies of this Order shall be filed in the permanent records of the Village Board
for the Village of Marathon City and copies sent to the proper authorities as well as
the Applicant.



Approved this day of March, 2025.

VILLAGE BOARD, VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY

By:

Kurt Handrick, Village President

Attest:

Cassandra Lang, Village Clerk

Approval/Acceptance of Applicant dated this  day of , 2025.

PJM INVESTMENTS, LLC — MENZNER
HARDWOODS, CO. THE CROSS, WI INC.
Applicant

By:

Its:




	MARCH 13, 2025 PUBLIC HEARING 1 AGENDA
	MARCH 13, 2025 PUBLIC HEARING 2 AGENDA
	MARCH 13, 2025 PLAN COM AGENDA
	VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
	THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2025 – IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARING #2
	PUBLIC VIRTUAL ACCESS
	Join Teams Meeting:  https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting

	20241204 PLCOM PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
	VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
	HYBRID PUBLIC HEARING
	WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024

	20241204 PLCOM MIN
	VILLAGE OF MARATHON CITY, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
	PLAN COMMISSION
	WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024

	Item 5a - Subdivision Section 142-108(I) Repeal
	Item 5b - Menzner CUP application letter 250218
	Item 5b - Menzner CUP Dust collection noise response 250226
	Item 5b - Menzner Hardwoods CUP exhibit documents 240225
	250220 - MENZNER CUP CIVIL Review Plans.pdf (p.1-9)
	11272-C001-TITLE
	C001

	11272-C010-EXISTING
	C010

	11272-C020-OVERLAY
	C020
	C021

	C101
	C202
	11272-C300-UTILITIES
	C300

	11272-C400-LANDSCAPE
	C400
	C401


	250220 SITE PHOTOMETRICS.pdf (p.10)
	BAG HOUSE FAN dBA.pdf (p.11)
	CUP 1 OVERALL PHASE PROJECT SITE.pdf (p.12)
	CUP 2 MASTERPLAN A_B FLOOR PLAN PHASES.pdf (p.13)
	A3 - COMPLETE BUILD OUT

	CUP 3 MASTERPLAN A_B OVERALL ELEVATIONS.pdf (p.14)
	CUP 4 MASTERPLAN A_B ENLARGED ELEVATIONS.pdf (p.15)
	CUP 5 BUILDING A FLOOR PLAN.pdf (p.16)
	A6 - BUILDING A OVERALL PLAN

	CUP 6 BUILDING A OVERALL ELEVATIONS.pdf (p.17)
	A1 - OVERALL ELEVATIONS
	A2 - ENLARGED ELEVATIONS

	CUP 7 BUILDING A ENLARGED ELEVATIONS.pdf (p.18)

	3-13-2025 Noise Level Study Report
	Item 5b - Menzner Signed CUP Application 250218
	Menzner Hardwoods Conditional Use Permit - Draft



